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Staff Report 

Origin 

Section 167 of the Community Charter requires that annual audited financial statements be 
prepared and presented to Council. The City's audited consolidated financial statements for 2016 
have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles for local 
governments, as prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Chartered 
Professional Accountants of Canada. 

The financial statements consist of: 
• Consolidated statement of financial position- summary of financial assets and 

liabilities, net financial assets, non-financial assets and accumulated surplus at year 
end. The accumulated surplus can also be viewed as the net worth of the organization; 

• Consolidated statement of operations - summary of the annual surplus for the year 
consisting of revenues from the operating and capital funds that were raised in the 
year and expenses reflecting how funds were used during the year including the 
annual costs for owning and using capital assets (amortization); 

• Consolidated statement of changes in net financial assets - a reconciliation between 
the net revenues earned in the year to the change in net financial assets. This 
statement shows the net revenues, with a reversal of the non-cash accruals for 
amortization and sale of assets, less donated assets and the spending to acquire new 
capital assets in the year. The change in net financial assets is an indicator of whether 
revenues raised in the year were sufficient to cover the spending in the year; and 

• Consolidated statement of cash flows- summary of how the City's cash position 
changed during the year, highlighting sources and uses of cash, including the use of 
cash to acquire capital assets. 

Analysis 

Financial statements present information about the financial position, performance and changes 
in the financial position of the City. The financial statements provide accountability by 
supplying information about the City's resources, obligations and financial affairs. They detail 
the financial viability, the nature and allocation of economic resources, the revenues and 
financing and the quality of financial management. 

An analysis of the consolidated financial statements as prepared by management is provided in 
the Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis (FSD&A) included in Attachment 1. The 
FSD&A explains the significant differences in the financial statements between the reported year 
and the previous year as well as between budgeted and actual results. This analysis is intended to 
be read in conjunction with the 2016 audited consolidated financial statements. 

The consolidated financial statements combine the accounts of the City of Richmond, Richmond 
Olympic Oval, Richmond Public Library and Lulu Island Energy Company Ltd. (LIEC). Further 
information about the basis of consolidation is listed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial 
statements. The consolidated financial statements are included in Attachment 2. 
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Financial Impact 

2016 Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 
The financial position of the City and its subsidiaries is strong as accumulated surplus increased 
in 2016 by $105.5 million to $2.8 billion. These figures reflect the cumulative balance of all 
previous activity as of the reporting date December 31, 2016. 

Highlights of the 2016 consolidated statement of financial position: 
• $2.8B- Accumulated surplus (net worth) 

• $2.2B- Net book value of tangible capital assets 
• $471.8M- Reserve balance, including $187.2M committed towards active capital 

projects 
• $201.0M- Appropriated surplus for future commitments 
• $18.0M- Surplus 

• $662.8M- Net financial assets 
• $997.0M- Cash and investments 
• ($117.6M)- Development cost charge balance, including $37.6M committed 

towards active capital projects 
• ($72.8M)- Deposits and holdbacks 
• ($66.3M)- Deferred revenue 
• ($42.2M)- Net debt 

2016 Consolidated Statement of Operations 
The consolidated revenues exceeded expenses by $105.5 million. These figures represent the 
activity during 2016 from January 1 to December 31. 

Highlights of the 2016 consolidated statement of operations: 
• $105.5 million- Annual surplus (the increase in net worth which includes the increase in 

capital equity, reserves, appropriated surplus and surplus). The 2016 annual surplus is 
comprised of: 

• $87.3M increase in investment in capital assets 
• $1 0. 7M increase in the reserve balance 
• $5.9M increase in appropriated surplus for future commitments 
• $1.5M net increase in surplus and other, inclusive of an increase of $7.0M for the 

City's 2016 operating surplus 
• $484.9 million total revenues 

• $198.6M taxation and levies 
• $97.8M utility fees 
• $38.2M sales of services 
• $24.4M contributed assets through development 

• $379.4 million total expenses 
• $152.3 million wages and benefits 
• $63.6 million contract services, including RCMP 
• $60.2 million supplies, materials and other 
• $55.9 million amortization expense 
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Conclusion 

The financial statements are legislated reporting requirements and staff recommend that they be 
approved. As noted in the Auditors' Report, it is the Auditors' opinion that these consolidated 
financial statements present fairly the consolidated financial position as of December 31, 2016, 
and its consolidated results of operations and changes in net consolidated financial assets and its 
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards. 

v/2/ 
Cindy Gilfillan, CPA, CMA 
Manager, Financial Reporting 
(604-276-4077) 

Att. 1: 2016 Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis 
2: 2016 City of Richmond Consolidated Financial Statements 
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u
n

ts th
a

t have b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 to

 ca
p

ita
l p

ro
je

cts 
b

u
t re

m
a

in
 u

n
sp

e
n

t as a
t D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 31st, 2016. T

hese a
m

o
u

n
ts 

are re
stricte

d
 and m

a
y o

n
ly be used on a

u
th

o
rize

d
 ca

p
ita

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s. 

N
e

t co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s o
f $

2
0

.9
M

 and e
a

rn
e

d
 in

te
re

st o
f $

1
.8

M
 

w
e

re
 received in 2016. 

B
alance w

as o
ffse

t by $
1

6
.6

M
 fo

r 
ca

p
ita

l p
ro

je
cts fu

n
d

e
d

 by D
C

C
 in th

e
 year. 

D
evelopm

ent C
ost C

harges ($O
O

O
's) 

2016 
2015 

C
hange 

B
alance, beginning o

f year 
$111,591 

$82,965 
$28,626 

C
ontributions 

20,886 
44,934 

(24,048) 

Interest 
1,752 

1,510 
242 

R
evenue recognized 

(16,632) 
(17,818) 

1,186 

B
alance, end o

f year 
$117,597 

$111,591 
$6,006 

T
he $

1
1

7
.6

M
 balance in

clu
d

e
s a

m
o

u
n

ts th
a

t have been 
a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
 a

ctive
 ca

p
ita

l p
ro

je
cts b

u
t th

a
t re

m
a

in
 u

n
sp

e
n

t. A
t 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 31
st, 2016 th

e
re

 is $
3

7
.6

M
 (2

0
1

5
-

$
3

0
.9

M
) 

5374682 

co
m

m
itte

d
 to

 a
ctive

 ca
p

ita
l p

ro
je

cts. A
d

d
itio

n
a

l D
C

C
 fu

n
d

in
g

 
o

f $
1

8
.9

M
 w

as a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 as p
a

rt o
fth

e
 2017 C

apital B
u

d
g

e
t. 

D
eposits and h

o
ld

b
a

cks 
D

eposits and h
o

ld
b

a
cks increased b

y $13
.9

M
 to

 $
7

2
.8

M
 

p
rim

a
rily d

u
e

 to
 se

cu
rity d

e
p

o
sits in

cre
a

sin
g

 b
y $

1
0

.6
M

. C
ity 

ca
p

ita
l co

n
stru

ctio
n

 re
su

lte
d

 in a $
3

.0
M

 increase in co
n

tra
ct 

holdbacks. 
T

he re
m

a
in

in
g

 increase is fro
m

 o
th

e
r d

e
p

o
sits 

re
la

tin
g

 to
 g

e
n

e
ra

l a
ctivitie

s. 

D
eposits and H

oldbacks ($ooo's) 
2016 

2015 
C

hange 
S

ecurity deposits 
$50,970 

$40,326 
$10,644 

D
eveloper contribution 

5,643 
5,546 

97 
C

ontract holdbacks 
5,764 

2,809 
2,955 

T
ransit O

riented D
evelopm

ent 
Fund 

1,057 
1,523 

(466) 

O
ther 

9,362 
8,692 

670 

T
otal deposits and holdbacks 

$72,796 
$58,896 

$13,900 

D
e

fe
rre

d
 re

ve
n

u
e

 
D

e
fe

rre
d

 re
ve

n
u

e
s are fu

n
d

s th
a

t are set aside fo
r sp

e
cific 

p
u

rp
o

se
s b

y le
g

isla
tio

n
, re

g
u

la
tio

n
 o

r a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t, and m

a
y 

o
n

ly be used fo
r th

e
 co

m
p

le
tio

n
 o

f th
e

 sp
e

cifie
d

 w
o

rk. T
hese 

a
m

o
u

n
ts are recognized as lia

b
ilitie

s in th
e

 ye
a

r th
e

 fu
n

d
s are 

d
e

p
o

site
d

 and recognized in
to

 re
ve

n
u

e
 in th

e
 fiscal ye

a
r th

e
 

re
la

te
d

 e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s are in

cu
rre

d
 o

r services are p
e

rfo
rm

e
d

. 

D
e

fe
rre

d
 re

ve
n

u
e

s in
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
1

7
.6

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 a g
ra

n
t 

re
ce

ive
d

 fo
r $

1
6

.6
M

 fro
m

 th
e

 BC
 M

in
istry o

f T
ra

n
sp

o
rta

tio
n
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fo
r th

e
 2

0
1

6
 F

lood P
ro

te
ctio

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

. 
T

he re
m

a
in

in
g

 
balance re

la
te

s to
 o

ffse
ttin

g
 a

ctivity in ca
p

ita
l, O

val, business 
licences, and o

th
e

r re
ve

n
u

e
s

. 

D
eb

t, n
e

t o
f M

F
A

 sin
kin

g
 fu

n
d

 d
ep

o
sits 

D
e

b
t decreased by $

4
.4

M
 to

 $
4

2
.2

M
 as a re

su
lt o

f a 
re

p
a

ym
e

n
t m

a
d

e
 in 2016 to

w
a

rd
s th

e
 b

o
rro

w
in

g
 fo

r th
e

 
co

n
stru

ctio
n

 o
f th

e
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
 o

ld
e

r a
d

u
lt M

in
o

ru
 a

q
u

a
tic 

fa
cility. 

T
he d

e
b

t has a 10 ye
a

r te
rm

 and w
as e

n
te

re
d

 in 2
0

1
4

 
a

t a ra
te

 o
f 3.30%

 fo
r th

e
 d

u
ra

tio
n

 o
f th

e
 te

rm
. 

T
he d

e
b

t p
e

r ca
p

ita
 decreased to

 $
1

9
3

.2
2

 p
e

r person in 2016 
fro

m
 $

2
1

7
.7

9
 as o

f D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 31, 2015. 
T

he decrease in d
e

b
t 

p
e

r ca
p

ita
 is th

e
 re

su
lt o

f p
rin

cip
a

l p
a

ym
e

n
ts and increase in 

p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
. 

C
ity o

f R
ich

m
o

n
d

 D
e

b
t P

er C
ap

ita 2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
6

 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

5374682 

$0 

$242.74 

$217.79 

$
~
 

$W
O

 
$
~
0
 

$W
O

 
$
~
0
 

R
ich

m
o

n
d

's 2016 d
e

b
t p

e
r ca

p
ita

 fig
u

re
 o

f $
1

9
3

.2
2

 is w
e

ll 
b

e
lo

w
 th

e
 2015 re

g
io

n
a

l average o
f $473.10. T

he 2015 values 
fo

r th
e

 o
th

e
r m

u
n

icip
a

litie
s are th

e
 m

o
st cu

rre
n

t fig
u

re
s 

available. 

D
e

b
t P

er C
ap

ita b
y C

ity 

A
b

b
o

tsfo
rd

 
I____ 

--·· 
----~ 

B
urnaby 

C
oquitlam

 j .... 
D

elta 
" 

Langley 

M
a

p
le

 R
idge 

N
e

w
 W

e
stm

in
ste

r 

N
o

rth
 V

ancouver 

P
o

rt C
oquitlam

 

R
ichm

ond 

S
urrey 

V
ancouver 

, _____ _ 

-
W

est V
an

co
u

ve
r 

1-

W
h

ite
 R

ock 

I I i 
A

ve
ra

g
e

 $
4

7
3

.1
0

 
I I r 

=
 

$0 
$

4
0

0
 

$800 
$1,200 

-
Source data obtained from

 th
e M

inistry o
f C

om
m

unity Sport &
 C

ultural 
D

evelo
p

m
en

t-
2015 Local G

overnm
ent Statistics. 

-
R

ichm
ond figure adjusted to reflect 2016 n

et d
eb

t balance. 
The 2016 population 

statistics used are obtained from
 P

olicy P
lanning. 
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T
angible C

apital A
ssets 

T
angible capital assets (TC

A
) are re

co
rd

e
d

 a
t o

rig
in

a
l cost and 

are a
m

o
rtize

d
 o

ve
r th

e
ir useful life

. T
he n

e
t b

o
o

k value 
(o

rig
in

a
l cost less a

ccu
m

u
la

te
d

 a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

) is p
re

se
n

te
d

. 

TC
A

 increased b
y $

1
0

5
.4

M
 to

 $2.2B
. T

he change is a re
su

lt o
f 

$
1

6
4

.2
M

 o
f asset a

d
d

itio
n

s, less n
e

t disposal o
f $2

.9
M

 and 
a

m
o

rtiza
tio

n
 o

f $
5

5
.9

M
. 

T
angible C

apital A
ssets ($ooo'sl 

2016 
2015 

C
hange 

Land 
$845,905 

$803,645 
$

4
2

,2
6

0
 

B
uildings and building 

im
provem

ents 
229,239 

233,140 
(3,901) 

Infrastructure 
930,112 

916,089 
14,023 

V
ehicles, m

achinery and 
equipm

ent 
44,073 

43,315 
758 

Library's collections, 
furniture and equipm

ent 
3,494 

4,339 
(845) 

A
ssets under construction 

115,436 
62,367 

53,069 

T
otal 

2,168,259 
$2,062,895 

$105,364 

Land increased b
y $

4
2

.3
M

 m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 to
 $

4
4

.0
M

 o
f land 

a
cq

u
ire

d
 d

u
rin

g
 th

e
 ye

a
r w

h
ich

 in
clu

d
e

d
 $

3
0

.6
M

 fo
r 7080 

R
iver R

oad (n
e

t o
f $

6
.5

M
 b

u
ild

in
g

) a
cq

u
ire

d
 th

ro
u

g
h

 a cash 
p

a
ym

e
n

t o
f $

2
2

.5
M

 and land exchanges, and land received 
th

ro
u

g
h

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t va
lu

e
d

 a
t $7

.1
M

. 

B
uildings decreased b

y $
3

.9
M

 d
u

e
 m

a
in

ly to
 $

1
4

.2
M

 fo
r 

a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 expense o
ffse

t b
y a

d
d

itio
n

s o
f $

1
0

.3
M

 in
clu

d
in

g
 

5374
682 

$6
.5

M
 fo

r 7080 R
iver R

oad and $
1

.2
M

 fo
r R

ichm
ond 

G
ym

nastics. 

In
fra

stru
ctu

re
 increased b

y $
1

4
.0

M
 due to

 a
d

d
itio

n
s o

f 
$

4
8

.2
M

 in
clu

d
in

g
 co

n
trib

u
te

d
 assets o

f $
1

7
.3

M
 received 

th
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t, and o

ffse
t by $

3
3

.2
M

 o
f a

m
o

rtiza
tio

n
 

expense and n
e

t disposals o
f $

1
.0

M
. 

M
a

ch
in

e
ry and e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t increased b
y $

0
.8

M
 d

u
e

 to
 

a
d

d
itio

n
s o

f $
8

.3
M

, in
clu

d
in

g
 $

2
.3

M
 fo

r garbage co
lle

ctio
n

 
carts, and o

ffse
t b

y $
7

.5
M

 o
f a

m
o

rtiza
tio

n
 expenses. 

L
ib

ra
ry's co

lle
ctio

n
s, fu

rn
itu

re
 and e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t decreased b
y 

$
0

.8
M

 as a re
su

lt o
f ce

rta
in

 e
le

ctro
n

ic m
e

d
ia

 su
b

scrip
tio

n
s 

th
a

t w
e

re
 p

re
vio

u
sly re

co
rd

e
d

 as ta
n

g
ib

le
 capital assets b

u
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 have been expensed. 
T

he re
cla

ssifica
tio

n
 is n

o
t 

m
a

te
ria

l u
p

o
n

 co
n

so
lid

a
tio

n
 and is fu

lly re
fle

cte
d

 in 2016. 

A
ssets u

n
d

e
r co

n
stru

ctio
n

 increased b
y $53. 1

M
 in

clu
d

in
g

 
$

3
4

.8
M

 fro
m

 M
in

o
ru

 C
o

m
p

le
x and F

ire H
a

ll3
, d

u
e

 to
 th

e
 

tim
in

g
 o

f p
ro

je
ct co

m
p

le
tio

n
. 

In
ve

n
to

ry o
f m

a
te

ria
ls and supplies 

In
ve

n
to

ry increased b
y $

0
.8

M
 d

u
e

 to
 b

u
lk purchases m

a
d

e
 

d
u

rin
g

 th
e

 year. 

P
repaid expenses 

P
repaid expenses increased b

y $
0

.6
M

 d
u

e
 to

 th
e

 tim
in

g
 o

f 
u

tiliza
tio

n
 o

f expenses. 
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A
ccu

m
u

la
te

d
 su

rp
lu

s is e
q

u
iva

le
n

t to
 th

e
 n

e
t w

o
rth

 o
f an 

o
rg

a
n

iza
tio

n
. T

he a
ccu

m
u

la
te

d
 su

rp
lu

s in
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
1

0
5

.5
M

 
to

 $2.8B
. T

he a
n

n
u

a
l in

cre
a

se
 is p

re
se

n
te

d
 o

n
 th

e
 

C
o

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t o
f O

p
e

ra
tio

n
s. 

A
ccu

m
u

la
te

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s ($O

O
O

'sl 
2016 

2015 
C

hange 

Investm
ent in TC

A 
$2,142,824 

$2,055,479 
$87,345 

R
eserves 

471,846 
461,178 

10,668 

A
ppropriated S

urplus 
200,966 

195,050 
5,916 

S
urplus 

18,001 
17,265 

736 

O
th

e
r equity 

3,024 
2,222 

802 

T
otal 

$2,836,661 
$2,731,194 

$105,467 

In
ve

stm
e

n
t in TC

A
 

In
ve

stm
e

n
t in TC

A
 re

p
re

se
n

ts th
e

 e
q

u
ity h

e
ld

 in assets. T
his 

b
a

la
n

ce
 is e

q
u

a
l to

 th
e

 n
e

t b
o

o
k va

lu
e

 o
f ta

n
g

ib
le

 ca
p

ita
l 

assets less a
n

y o
u

tsta
n

d
in

g
 d

e
b

t re
la

tin
g

 to
 ca

p
ita

l, re
stricte

d
 

ca
p

ita
l d

e
fe

rre
d

 re
ve

n
u

e
 (fo

r O
val) and co

n
ce

ssio
n

 lia
b

ility. 

T
his b

a
la

n
ce

 is based o
n

 th
e

 h
isto

rica
l co

st o
f th

e
 asset n

e
t o

f 
a

ccu
m

u
la

te
d

 a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 in a
cco

rd
a

n
ce

 w
ith

 a
cco

u
n

tin
g

 
sta

n
d

a
rd

s. T
his d

o
e

s n
o

t re
fle

ct m
a

rke
t va

lu
e

 o
r re

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

va
lu

e
 o

f th
e

 assets. 

T
h

e
 in

ve
stm

e
n

t in TC
A

 b
a

la
n

ce
 in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

8
7

.3
M

. T
his is 

th
e

 n
e

t a
ctivity o

f asset a
d

d
itio

n
s, a

m
o

rtiza
tio

n
, disposals a

n
d

 

d
e

b
t re

d
u

ctio
n

. 

5374
682 

R
eserves 

R
eserves are e

sta
b

lish
e

d
 b

y B
yla

w
 fo

r sp
e

cific p
u

rp
o

se
s, 

m
a

in
ly ca

p
ita

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s. T

he b
a

la
n

ce
 o

f $
4

7
1

.8
M

 in
clu

d
e

s 
a

m
o

u
n

ts th
a

t have b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 fo
r e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

 b
u

t re
m

a
in

 
u

n
sp

e
n

t as a
t D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 31

5t as p
re

scrib
e

d
 b

y a
cco

u
n

tin
g

 
sta

n
d

a
rd

s. T
he u

n
co

m
m

itte
d

 re
se

rve
 b

a
la

n
ce

 is $
2

8
4

.6
M

 

(2
0

1
5

-
$

2
5

0
.5

M
). 

R
eserve B

alance 2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
6

 

500 

400 

V
l 

1
: 

~
 

300 

~
 

...,. 
200 

100 

2012 
2013 

2014 
2015 

2016 

• 
U

n
co

m
m

itte
d

 
•

co
m

m
ite

d
 

T
he in

cre
a

se
 in th

e
 re

se
rve

 b
a

la
n

ce
 is m

a
in

ly a
ttrib

u
ta

b
le

 to
 

th
e

 tim
in

g
 o

f ca
p

ita
l e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s. T
h

e
re

 are se
ve

ra
l fa

cility 

co
n

stru
ctio

n
 p

ro
je

cts a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 in
clu

d
in

g
 th

e
 M

in
o

ru
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
a

n
d

 F
ire H

all 3 th
a

t h
a

ve
 re

se
rve

 fu
n

d
s a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
w

a
rd

s th
e

 

p
ro

je
ct b

u
t h

a
ve

 n
o

t b
e

e
n

 sp
e

n
t as o

f th
e

 re
p

o
rtin

g
 d

a
te

 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 31, 2
0

1
6

. 

F
ro

m
 th

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 $
2

8
4

.6
M

 a
t D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 31, 2

0
1

6
, $

6
6

.0
M

 

has b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 fo
r th

e
 C

ity's 2
0

1
7

 C
apital B

u
d

g
e

t. 
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A
p

p
ro

p
riated

 S
urplus 

A
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
d

 su
rplus is in

te
rn

a
lly re

stricte
d

 fo
r fu

tu
re

 
co

m
m

itm
e

n
ts and p

o
te

n
tia

l lia
b

ilitie
s. T

he balance increased 

b
y $

5
.9

M
 to

 $
2

0
1

.0
M

 as a re
su

lt o
f a va

rio
u

s tra
n

sfe
rs, 

in
clu

d
in

g
 th

e
 tra

n
sfe

r d
u

rin
g

 2016 o
f th

e
 2015 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 su

rp
lu

s to
 th

e
 ra

te
 sta

b
iliza

tio
n

 a
cco

u
n

t o
f $8. 7

M
 

o
ffse

t b
y $

1
.4

M
 fo

r R
C

M
P

 w
age se

ttle
m

e
n

t accrual and $
1

.1
M

 
fo

r G
eneral S

olid W
a

ste
 fu

n
d

in
g

. 

S
urplus 

T
he co

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 su
rp

lu
s increased b

y $0. 7
M

 to
 $

1
8

.0
M

. T
he 

increase is a
ttrib

u
te

d
 to

: 

• 
$

7
.0

M
 C

ity's 2016 o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 su
rp

lu
s 

• 
$

2
.1

M
 in

te
rn

a
l re

p
a

ym
e

n
ts fro

m
 p

re
vio

u
sly fu

n
d

e
d

 
ca

p
ita

l p
ro

je
cts 

• 
($8. 7

M
) tra

n
sfe

r o
f th

e
 C

ity's 2015 o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 su
rp

lu
s to

 

th
e

 ra
te

 sta
b

iliza
tio

n
 a

cco
u

n
t 

O
th

er E
quity 

O
th

e
r e

q
u

ity re
la

te
s to

 e
q

u
ity in th

e
 C

ity's in
ve

n
to

ry. T
he 

balance increased to
 $3

.0
M

 in 2016. 

5374682 
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T
he C

o
n

so
lid

a
te

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t o

f O
p

e
ra

tio
n

s is th
e

 e
q

u
iva

le
n

t to
 

th
e

 p
riva

te
 se

cto
r's In

co
m

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t and S

ta
te

m
e

n
t o

f 
R

etained E
arnings. T

he C
o

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t o
f O

p
e

ra
tio

n
s 

p
ro

vid
e

s a su
m

m
a

ry o
fth

e
 revenues, expenses, and surplus 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t th

e
 re

p
o

rtin
g

 p
e

rio
d

 and o
u

tlin
e

s th
e

 change in 
a

ccu
m

u
la

te
d

 surplus. 

T
he 2016 b

u
d

g
e

t values p
re

se
n

te
d

 in th
is sta

te
m

e
n

t have 
b

e
e

n
 a

d
ju

ste
d

 to
 re

fle
ct th

e
 d

iffe
re

n
ce

s b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
m

o
u

n
ts as 

b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 a

t th
e

 C
ity on a m

o
d

ifie
d

 'cash re
q

u
ire

m
e

n
t' basis 

and a
m

o
u

n
ts re

co
rd

e
d

 in th
e

se
 fin

a
n

cia
l sta

te
m

e
n

ts on a 'fu
ll 

accrual' basis. 

N
o

te
 23 o

u
tlin

e
s th

e
 a

d
ju

stm
e

n
ts to

 th
e

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t, 

p
a

rticu
la

rly th
e

 exclusion o
f p

rin
cip

a
l p

a
ym

e
n

ts, tra
n

sfe
rs to

 
reserves and o

th
e

r fu
n

d
s, and ta

n
g

ib
le

 ca
p

ita
l asset 

a
cq

u
isitio

n
s. T

hese a
d

ju
stm

e
n

ts to
 b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 values w
e

re
 

re
q

u
ire

d
 to

 p
ro

vid
e

 co
m

p
a

ra
tive

 b
u

d
g

e
t values based on th

e
 

fu
ll accrual basis o

f a
cco

u
n

tin
g

. A
s th

e
 accrual based b

u
d

g
e

t 
does n

o
t in

clu
d

e
 tra

n
sfe

rs to
 reserves, in

ve
stm

e
n

t in assets 
and o

th
e

r ite
m

s, th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t p

re
se

n
te

d
 on th

e
 fin

a
n

cia
l 

sta
te

m
e

n
ts can sh

o
w

 a surplus o
r d

e
ficit w

h
ile

 th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t as 

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 by C
ouncil is a balanced b

u
d

g
e

t. 
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2
0

1
6

 B
u

d
g

et to
 A

ctu
al C

o
m

p
ariso

n
 

T
o

ta
l co

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 revenues w
e

re
 $

4
8

4
.9

M
 co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 th
e

 
b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 revenues o
f $

4
9

9
.0

M
. 

2016 
2016 

R
even

u
es ($O

O
O

's) 
B

u
d

g
et 

A
ctu

al 
V

arian
ce 

T
axation and levies 

$197,965 
$198,612 

$647 

U
tility fees 

98,773 
97,819 

{954) 

Sales o
f services 

33,692 
38,231 

4,539 

P
aym

ents-in-lieu o
f taxes 

13,473 
14,770 

1,297 

P
rovincial and federal grants 

7,376 
9,101 

1,725 

D
evelopm

ent cost charges 
26,875 

16,632 
{10,243) 

O
ther capital funding sources 

69,115 
26,601 

{42,514) 

Investm
ent incom

e 
14,694 

17,614 
2,920 

G
am

ing revenue 
18,088 

17,559 
{529) 

Licences and pe
rm

its 
9,184 

12,422 
3,238 

O
ther 

9,799 
35,543 

25,744 

T
otal 

$499,034 
$484,904 

{$14,130} 

T
a

xa
tio

n
 and levies had a fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 variance o

f $
0

.6
M

 d
u

e
 to

 
su

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l a

d
ju

stm
e

n
ts to

 th
e

 assessm
ent ro

ll b
y BC

 
A

ssessm
ent. 

U
tility fees decreased by $

l.O
M

 d
u

e
 to

 lo
w

e
r th

a
n

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

revenues fro
m

 w
a

te
r b

illin
g

 and garbage u
tilitie

s. 

S
ales o

f service had a fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 variance m
a

in
ly due to

 
increased P

ublic W
o

rks receivable a
ctivity, re

n
ta

l and lease 
re

ve
n

u
e

, adm
issions and p

ro
g

ra
m

 re
ve

n
u

e
. 

537
4682 

P
aym

ents in lieu o
f taxes had a fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 variance due to

 
co

n
se

rva
tive

 e
stim

a
te

s. 

P
rovincial and fe

d
e

ra
l g

ra
n

ts w
e

re
 fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 by $

1
.7

M
 m

a
in

ly 
d

u
e

 to
 tra

ffic fin
e

 sharing re
ve

n
u

e
, gas and carbon tax. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t cost charges had an u
n

fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 variance o
f 

$
1

0
.2

M
 due to

 th
e

 tim
in

g
 o

f capital e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s. D

C
C

 
re

ve
n

u
e

 is recognized w
h

e
n

 th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts are sp

e
n

t, w
h

ile
 th

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t re

p
re

se
n

ts th
e

 2016 a
llo

ca
tio

n
 o

f D
C

C
's to

w
a

rd
s 

ca
p

ita
l p

ro
je

cts th
a

t can be sp
e

n
t o

ve
r m

u
ltip

le
 years. 

T
he o

th
e

r ca
p

ita
l fu

n
d

in
g

 va
ria

n
ce

 is th
e

 re
su

lt o
f lo

w
e

r th
a

n
 

a
n

ticip
a

te
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts re

la
tin

g
 to

 co
n

trib
u

te
d

 assets received 
th

ro
u

g
h

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t a
t $

2
4

.4
M

 (2
0

1
5

-
$

6
1

.8
M

) a
lo

n
g

 w
ith

 
e

xte
rn

a
l g

ra
n

ts fo
r capital p

ro
je

cts. 

In
ve

stm
e

n
t in

co
m

e
 had a fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 variance due to

 use o
f a 

h
ig

h
e

r yie
ld

 in
ve

stm
e

n
t stra

te
g

y and tim
in

g
 o

f capital 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s th
a

t re
su

lte
d

 in a h
ig

h
e

r th
a

n
 e

xp
e

cte
d

 
in

ve
stm

e
n

t balance th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t th

e
 year. 

G
a

m
in

g
 re

ve
n

u
e

 is u
n

d
e

r b
u

d
g

e
t b

y $
0

.5
M

 w
h

ich
 reduced th

e
 

tra
n

sfe
r to

 th
e

 ca
p

ita
l b

u
ild

in
g

 in
fra

stru
ctu

re
 reserve based on 

th
e

 a
llo

ca
tio

n
 m

o
d

e
l a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y C
ouncil on M

a
rch

 23, 2015. 

Licences and p
e

rm
its had a fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 variance o

f $
3

.2
M

 
m

a
in

ly due to
 b

u
ild

in
g

 p
e

rm
its, o

th
e

r p
e

rm
its and business 

licences. 
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O
th

e
r re

ve
n

u
e

 had a fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 va
ria

n
ce

 o
f $

2
5

.7
M

 d
u

e
 to

 
$

1
0

.1
M

 o
f d

e
ve

lo
p

e
r co

m
m

u
n

ity a
m

e
n

ity co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s 
received in 2016 and $

1
3

.9
M

 gain on th
e

 disposal o
f land th

a
t 

are n
o

t b
u

d
g

e
te

d
. 

5374682 
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2
0

1
6

 to
 2015 A

ctu
al C

o
m

p
ariso

n
 

T
o

ta
l 2

0
1

6
 co

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 re
ve

n
u

e
s w

e
re

 $
4

8
4

.9
M

 co
m

p
a

re
d

 to
 

$
5

2
7

.1
M

 in 2015. 

R
even

u
es ($ooo'sJ 

2016 
2015 

C
h

an
g

e 
A

ctu
al 

A
ctu

al 

T
axation and levies 

$198,612 
$189,136 

$9,476 

U
tility fees 

97,819 
94,290 

3,529 

S
ales o

f services 
38,231 

34,186 
4,045 

P
aym

ents-in-lieu o
f taxes 

14,770 
15,109 

{339) 

P
rovincial and federal grants 

9,101 
8,654 

447 

D
evelopm

ent cost charges 
16,632 

17,818 
{1,186) 

O
ther capital funding sources 

26,601 
72,575 

{45,974) 

Investm
ent incom

e 
17,614 

16,303 
1,311 

G
am

ing revenue 
17,559 

19,555 
{1,996) 

Licences and perm
its 

12,422 
10,747 

1,675 

O
ther 

35,543 
48,755 

{13,212) 

T
otal 

$484,904 
$527,128 

($42,224) 

T
a

xa
tio

n
 and levies increased b

y $
9

.5
M

 d
u

e
 to

 th
e

 3.11%
 ta

x 

ra
te

 in
cre

a
se

 and assessm
ent g

ro
w

th
 o

ffse
t b

y appeals. 

U
tility fees increased b

y $3
.5

M
 d

u
e

 to
 th

e
 C

ouncil a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 
ra

te
 increases, co

n
su

m
p

tio
n

 a
ctivity and in

cre
a

se
d

 re
cyclin

g
 

a
ctivity. 

S
ales o

f services increased by $
4

.0
M

 m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 to
 re

ce
iva

b
le

 

in
co

m
e

. 

P
a

ym
e

n
ts-in

-lie
u

 o
f ta

xe
s and p

ro
vin

cia
l and fe

d
e

ra
l g

ra
n

ts are 

co
n

siste
n

t w
ith

 2015. 

5374682 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t co
st charges d

e
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
1

.2
M

 d
u

e
 to

 tim
in

g
 

o
f ca

p
ita

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s. 

D
C

C
 re

ve
n

u
e

 is re
co

g
n

ize
d

 w
h

e
n

 th
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

ts are sp
e

n
t. 

O
th

e
r ca

p
ita

l fu
n

d
in

g
 sources d

e
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
4

6
.0

M
 d

u
e

 to
 th

e
 

tim
in

g
 o

f d
e

ve
lo

p
e

r co
n

trib
u

te
d

 assets. 
2015 in

clu
d

e
d

 $
5

0
.6

M
 

o
f d

e
d

ica
te

d
 la

n
d

 and ro
a

d
 w

h
ile

 $
7

.1
M

 w
as re

ce
ive

d
 in 2016. 

In
ve

stm
e

n
t in

co
m

e
 in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

1
.3

M
 d

u
e

 to
 th

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 in

ve
stm

e
n

t b
a

la
n

ce
 th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t th
e

 ye
a

r and 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 yie
ld

 on in
ve

stm
e

n
ts. 

G
a

m
in

g
 re

ve
n

u
e

 fo
r th

e
 C

ity d
e

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

2
.0

M
 d

u
e

 to
 

d
e

cre
a

se
d

 re
ve

n
u

e
s a

t R
iver R

ock C
asino. 

Licences and p
e

rm
its in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

1
.7

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 

in
cre

a
se

 in b
u

ild
in

g
 p

e
rm

it re
ve

n
u

e
. 

O
th

e
r re

ve
n

u
e

 d
e

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

1
3

.2
M

 m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 to
 $

1
9

.6
M

 
d

e
cre

a
se

 in d
e

ve
lo

p
e

r co
m

m
u

n
ity a

m
e

n
ity co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s. 
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2
0

1
6

 B
u

d
g

et to
 A

ctu
al C

o
m

p
ariso

n
 

T
o

ta
l co

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 expenses w
e

re
 $

3
7

9
.4

M
 co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 th
e

 
b

u
d

g
e

t o
f $

3
9

6
.7

M
. 

In
clu

d
e

d
 in th

e
 $

3
7

9
.4

M
 a

ctu
a

l e
xp

e
n

se
s a

re
 $

9
.4

M
 o

f 
e

xp
e

n
se

s th
a

t w
e

re
 b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 in th
e

 C
a

p
ita

l B
u

d
g

e
t th

a
t d

id
 

n
o

t m
e

e
t th

e
 ca

p
ita

liza
tio

n
 e

lig
ib

ility crite
ria

. T
his a

m
o

u
n

t 

d
o

e
s n

o
t im

p
a

ct th
e

 o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 su
rp

lu
s. 

2
0

1
6

 E
xp

en
ses b

y F
u

n
ctio

n
 

$90 

$75 

$60 

$45 

$30 
. 

1 
• 

2016 A
ctual 
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, 
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·:.Q
'7i 
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~
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o~ 
v 
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~
~
 

~0 
. e,~ 

~~ 
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~
r
 

<
x'?) 

~~ 
<v~ 

'v,;s. 

T
h

e
 fo

llo
w

in
g

 co
m

p
a

riso
n

s a
re

 b
e

fo
re

 tra
n

sfe
rs to

 p
ro

visio
n

s 

a
n

d
/o

r re
se

rve
s

. 

5374682 

Law
 a

n
d

 co
m

m
u

n
ity sa

fe
ty h

a
d

 a fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 va
ria

n
ce

 o
f 

$3
.6

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 R
C

M
P

 co
n

tra
ct savings fro

m
 lo

w
e

r th
a

n
 

b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 co

m
p

le
m

e
n

t and in
d

ire
ct costs. 

U
tilitie

s h
a

d
 a fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 va

ria
n

ce
 o

f $
1

.0
M

 d
u

e
 m

a
in

ly to
 

savings in w
a

te
r p

u
rch

a
se

 costs
. 

E
n

g
in

e
e

rin
g

 and p
u

b
lic w

o
rks h

a
d

 a fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 va
ria

n
ce

 o
f 

$
4

.4
M

 m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 to
 tim

in
g

 o
f p

ro
g

ra
m

s sch
e

d
u

le
d

 to
 b

e
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in 2
0

1
7

. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity services w
a

s co
n

siste
n

t w
ith

 b
u

d
g

e
t fo

r th
e

 ye
a

r. 

G
e

n
e

ra
l g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t h
a

d
 a fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 va

ria
n

ce
 o

f $
9

.1
M

 

m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 to
 vacancies a

n
d

 lo
w

e
r th

a
n

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 p

ro
fe

ssio
n

a
l 

services expenses
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 and d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t w
a

s co
n

siste
n

t w
ith

 b
u

d
g

e
t fo

r th
e

 
ye

a
r. 

R
ich

m
o

n
d

 O
lym

p
ic O

val h
a

d
 an u

n
fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 va

ria
n

ce
 o

f 
$

0
.2

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 and salaries. 

L
ib

ra
ry services w

a
s co

n
siste

n
t w

ith
 b

u
d

g
e

t. 

Lulu Island E
n

e
rg

y C
o

m
p

a
n

y w
a

s co
n

siste
n

t w
ith

 b
u

d
g

e
t. 13 
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2016 to
 2015 A

ctu
a

l C
o

m
p

a
riso

n
 

T
o

ta
l 2

0
1

6
 co

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 expenses w
e

re
 $

3
7

9
.4

M
 co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 
$

3
7

3
.6

M
 in 2015. 

E
xpenses ($ooo'sl 

2016 
2015 

C
hange 

A
ctual 

A
ctual 

Law
 and C

om
m

unity S
afety 

$89,752 
$85,386 

$4,366 

U
tilities: w

ater, sew
er and 

84,183 
83,650 

533 
sanitation 
E

ngineering, public w
o

rks 
61,243 

56,294 
4,949 

and project developm
ent 

C
om

m
unity services 

59,592 
68,246 

(8,654) 

G
eneral governm

ent 
44,583 

43,438 
1,145 

P
lanning and D

evelopm
ent 

14,233 
13,211 

1,022 

R
ichm

ond O
lym

pic O
val 

15,120 
13,395 

1,725 

Library services 
9,788 

9,513 
. 325 

Lulu Island E
nergy C

om
pany 

943 
491 

452 

T
otal 

$379,437 
$373,574 

$5,863 

Law
 and co

m
m

u
n

ity sa
fe

ty expenses in
cre

a
se

d
 by $

4
.4

M
 d

u
e

 

to
 th

e
 in

cre
a

se
 in th

e
 R

C
M

P
 co

n
tra

ct and to
 th

e
 accrual o

f 
th

e
 R

C
M

P
 w

a
g

e
 se

ttle
m

e
n

t fo
r 2015 and 2

0
1

6
. 

U
tilitie

s expenses increased b
y $

0
.5

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 in

cre
a

se
 in 

co
n

tra
ct costs re

la
te

d
 to

 re
cyclin

g
 and o

rg
a

n
ics o

p
e

ra
tio

n
s. 

E
n

g
in

e
e

rin
g

, p
u

b
lic w

o
rks and p

ro
je

ct d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t in
cre

a
se

 
o

f $
4

.9
M

 is m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 to
 in

cre
a

se
d

 a
ctivitie

s in roads and 

fa
cilitie

s
. 

5374682 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity services d
e

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

8
.7

M
 d

u
e

 to
 o

n
e

-tim
e

 
a

ffo
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

sin
g

 co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s d
u

rin
g

 2015. 

G
e

n
e

ra
l g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t expenses in
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
1

.1
M

 m
a

in
ly d

u
e

 

to
 fillin

g
 o

f vacancies co
m

p
a

re
d

 to
 p

rio
r year. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 and d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t costs in
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
1

.0
M

 m
a

in
ly 

d
u

e
 to

 fillin
g

 o
f vacancies and tra

ffic
 signals m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in 2016. 

T
h

e
 expenses fo

r th
e

 O
val in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

1
.7

M
 

d
u

e
 to

 th
e

 

costs re
q

u
ire

d
 to

 service se
ve

ra
l n

e
w

 in
itia

tive
s w

h
ich

 had 
th

e
ir first fu

ll ye
a

r o
f o

p
e

ra
tio

n
s in

 2
0

1
6

, th
e

 in
cre

a
se

 in
 

a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 e
xp

e
n

se
 d

u
e

 to
 th

e
 first fu

ll ye
a

r o
f a

m
o

rtiza
tio

n
 

fo
r large ca

p
ita

l p
ro

je
cts, and to

 m
e

e
t th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 in th

e
 O

va
l's 

m
e

m
b

e
rsh

ip
s, adm

issions, and p
ro

g
ra

m
 re

ve
n

u
e

 . 

L
ib

ra
ry services in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

0
.3

M
 d

u
e

 to
 su

b
scrip

tio
n

 

expenses re
la

te
d

 to
 e

-b
o

o
ks a

n
d

 th
e

 re
cla

ssifica
tio

n
 fro

m
 

ta
n

g
ib

le
 ca

p
ita

l assets. 

LIEC
 in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

0
.5

M
 d

u
e

 to
 a

m
o

rtiza
tio

n
, and e

le
ctrica

l 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l gas expenses. 

1
4
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E
xpenses b

y O
b

je
ct 

2016 
2015 

E
xpenses ($O

O
O

's) 
A

ctual 
A

ctual 
C

hange 

W
ages and salaries 

$152,286 
$147,996 

$4,290 

P
ublic w

orks m
aintenance 

14,368 
15,294 

(926) 

C
ontract services 

63,583 
59,073 

4,510 

S
upplies and M

aterials 
60,227 

55,750 
4,477 

Interest and finance 
22,602 

21,391 
1,211 

T
ransfer from

 (to) capital 
fo

r tangible capital assets 
9,417 

19,349 
{9,932) 

A
m

ortization o
fta

n
g

ib
le

 
capital assets 

55,933 
53,966 

1,967 
Loss on disposal o

f tangible 
capital assets 

1,021 
755 

266 

T
otal 

$379,437 
$373,574 

$5,863 

W
ages and salaries in

cre
a

sed b
y $

4
.3

M
 d

u
e

 to
 fillin

g
 vacancies 

and o
th

e
r co

lle
ctive

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t increases. 

P
u

b
lic w

o
rks m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 d

e
cre

a
se

d
 b

y $
0

.9
M

 d
u

e
 to

 tim
in

g
 

o
f p

ro
g

ra
m

s sch
e

d
u

le
d

 to
 be co

m
p

le
te

d
 in 2017. 

C
o

n
tra

ct services increased b
y $

4
.5

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 th
e

 R
C

M
P

 
co

n
tra

ct services and IT in
fra

stru
ctu

re
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 co

n
tra

cts. 

S
upplies and m

a
te

ria
ls in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

4
.5

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 

in
cre

a
se

 in w
a

te
r and e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t purchases. 

5374
68

2 

In
te

re
st and fin

a
n

ce
 in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

1
.2

M
 d

u
e

 to
 in

cre
a

se
d

 d
e

b
t 

p
a

ym
e

n
t to

 th
e

 G
re

a
te

r V
a

n
co

u
ve

r S
ew

age and D
ra

in
a

g
e

 
D

istrict S
ew

age U
sage. 

T
ra

n
sfe

r fro
m

 (to
) ca

p
ita

l fo
r ta

n
g

ib
le

 ca
p

ita
l assets d

e
cre

a
se

d
 

b
y $

9
. 9

M
 m

a
in

ly d
u

e
 to

 th
e

 K
iw

anis and S
to

re
ys a

ffo
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o

u
sin

g
 co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s m

a
d

e
 in 2

0
1

5
. 

A
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 o
f ta

n
g

ib
le

 ca
p

ita
l assets in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

2
.0

M
 d

u
e

 

to
 n

e
w

 asset a
d

d
itio

n
s. 

Loss o
n

 th
e

 disposal o
f ta

n
g

ib
le

 ca
p

ita
l assets in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y less 

th
a

n
 $

0
.3

M
. 

2
0

1
6

 E
x

p
en

ses by O
b

ject 

T
ransfer fro

m
 

capital fo
r ta

n
g

ib
le

 

capital a
s
s
e

ts
\ 

3%
 

} 

finance 

6%
 15%

 m
a

te
ria

ls 

18%
 

P
ublic w

o
rks 

/

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 

4%
 

W
ages and salaries 

37%
 

C
o

n
tra

ct services 
17%

 

1
5
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T
he 2

0
1

6
 co

n
so

lid
a

te
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l su

rp
lu

s o
f $

1
0

5
.5

M
 is ca

lcu
la

te
d

 
as th

e
 d

iffe
re

n
ce

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 re
ve

n
u

e
s and expenses. T

he a
n

n
u

a
l 

su
rp

lu
s is re

fle
cte

d
 in th

e
 ye

a
r o

ve
r ye

a
r change in th

e
 

a
ccu

m
u

la
te

d
 su

rp
lu

s on th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t o
f F

inancial P
osition

. 

T
he C

ity's 2
0

1
6

 o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 su
rp

lu
s o

f $
7

.0
M

 is o
n

e
 co

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 
o

f th
e

 2
0

1
6

 a
n

n
u

a
l su

rp
lu

s o
f $

1
0

5
.5

M
. T

he re
m

a
in

in
g

 p
o

rtio
n

 
o

f th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l su

rp
lu

s re
la

te
s to

 tra
n

sa
ctio

n
s th

a
t im

p
a

ct th
e

 
ca

p
ita

l e
q

u
ity, reserves, a

p
p

ro
p

ria
te

d
 su

rp
lu

s and o
th

e
r 

a
ccu

m
u

la
te

d
 su

rp
lu

s ite
m

s. 

A
n

n
u

al S
u

rp
lu

s D
istrib

u
tio

n
 

T
he la

rg
e

st d
rive

r o
f th

e
 $

1
0

5
.5

M
 a

n
n

u
a

l su
rp

lu
s is th

e
 change 

in in
ve

stm
e

n
t in ca

p
ita

l assets o
f $

8
7

.3
M

. T
his a

m
o

u
n

t is th
e

 
n

e
t a

ctivity o
f asset a

d
d

itio
n

s $
1

6
4

.2
M

 o
ffse

t by a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 
expense o

f $
5

5
.9

M
, disposals and d

e
b

t re
d

u
ctio

n
. 

A
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
d

 su
rp

lu
s increased b

y $
5

.9
M

 re
la

tin
g

 to
 fu

tu
re

 
co

m
m

itm
e

n
ts and p

o
te

n
tia

l lia
b

ilitie
s. 

R
eserves increased by $

1
0

.7
M

 d
u

e
 to

 th
e

 tim
in

g
 o

f ca
p

ita
l 

e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s. In

clu
d

e
d

 in th
e

 to
ta

l reserve balance is $
1

8
7

.2
M

 
co

m
m

itte
d

 to
w

a
rd

s a
ctive

 ca
p

ita
l p

ro
je

cts. 

S
urplus in

cre
a

se
d

 b
y $

0
.7

M
 d

u
e

 to
 a

llo
ca

tio
n

 to
w

a
rd

s ca
p

ita
l 

p
ro

je
cts. 

O
th

e
r su

rp
lu

s increased b
y $

0
.8

M
 re

la
tin

g
 to

 increased 
in

ve
n

to
ry. 

537468
2 
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T
he C

o
n

so
lid

a
te

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t o

f N
e

t A
ssets is u

n
iq

u
e

 to
 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ts. T

his sta
te

m
e

n
t focuses on th

e
 n

e
t assets o

fth
e

 
C

ity, a
d

ju
stin

g
 th

e
 annual su

rp
lu

s fo
r th

e
 im

p
a

ct o
f ta

n
g

ib
le

 
ca

p
ita

l assets: m
a

in
ly d

e
d

u
ctin

g
 th

e
 costs to

 a
cq

u
ire

 assets, 
and a

d
d

in
g

 back a
m

o
rtiza

tio
n

 charged d
u

rin
g

 th
e

 year. 

A
n im

p
o

rta
n

t m
e

a
su

re
 o

f any g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t's fin

a
n

cia
l co

n
d

itio
n

 
is its n

e
t fin

a
n

cia
l assets: ca

lcu
la

te
d

 as fin
a

n
cia

l assets (e.g. 
cash, receivables, and in

ve
stm

e
n

ts) less lia
b

ilitie
s (e.g. tra

d
e

 
and e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t payables, d
e

p
o

sits and d
e

b
t). 

T
he C

ity's n
e

t fin
a

n
cia

l assets as a
t D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 31, 2016 

decreased b
y $

1
.3

M
 to

 $
6

6
2

.7
M

 (2
0

1
5

-
$

6
6

4
.0

M
). 

1
7
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T
he C

onsolidated S
ta

te
m

e
n

t o
f C

ash F
low

s is a su
m

m
a

ry o
f 

h
o

w
 th

e
 C

ity's cash p
o

sitio
n

 changed d
u

rin
g

 th
e

 year, 
h

ig
h

lig
h

tin
g

 sources and uses o
f cash, in

clu
d

in
g

 th
e

 use o
f cash 

to
 a

cq
u

ire
 capital assets. 

T
he C

ity's cash and cash e
q

u
iva

le
n

ts decreased by $
3

.5
M

 to
 

$
1

8
.3

M
 w

h
ile

 in
ve

stm
e

n
ts increased b

y $
4

9
.0

M
 to

 $
9

7
8

.6
M

. 
T

he increase in in
ve

stm
e

n
ts la

rg
e

ly re
fle

cts th
e

 increases in 
lia

b
ilitie

s. 

In 2016, cash p
ro

vid
e

d
 by o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 a

ctivitie
s w

as $
1

7
4

.0
M

, 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 $170
.2

M
 in 2015. 

C
ash used in ca

p
ita

l a
ctivitie

s w
as $

1
2

4
.0

M
, co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 
$

7
9

.3
M

 in 2015. 

C
ash used in in

ve
stin

g
 a

ctivitie
s w

as $
4

9
.0

M
, co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 
$

9
5

.6
M

 in 2015. 

C
ash used in fin

a
n

cin
g

 a
ctivitie

s w
as $

4
.4

M
, co

m
p

a
re

d
 to

 cash 
to

 $
4

.2
M

 in 2015, and w
as used to

 pay d
o

w
n

 M
F

A
 d

e
b

e
n

tu
re

s. 

1
8
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'] 

T
he P

ublic S
e

cto
r A

cco
u

n
tin

g
 B

oard (P
S

A
B

) encourages th
e

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t se
cto

r to
 co

n
d

u
ct ra

tio
 analysis as p

e
r th

e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t o
f R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 P

ractice (S
O

R
P

) 4: In
d

ica
to

rs o
f 

Financial C
o

n
d

itio
n

. T
he analysis enables th

e
 readers o

f 
fin

a
n

cia
l re

p
o

rts to
 use th

e
 in

d
ica

to
rs to

 assess th
e

 C
ity's 

a
b

ility to
 re

sp
o

n
d

 to
 changes in th

e
 e

co
n

o
m

ic clim
a

te
. It also 

a
llo

w
s th

e
m

 to
 in

te
rp

re
t th

e
 fin

a
n

cia
l re

p
o

rts and assess th
e

 
q

u
a

lity o
f fin

a
n

cia
l m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t. 

B
ased o

n
 best p

ra
ctice

, th
e

 co
n

d
u

cte
d

 analysis addresses th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 th
re

e
 key areas: 

• 
A

ssessm
en

t o
f su

stain
ab

ility m
easures and 

d
e

m
o

n
stra

te
s th

e
 a

b
ility o

f a g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t e

n
tity to

 

ca
rry o

u
t its service co

m
m

itm
e

n
ts, se

ttle
s fin

a
n

cia
l 

co
m

m
itm

e
n

ts to
 cre

d
ito

rs, e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s and o
th

e
rs 

w
ith

o
u

t increasing th
e

 d
e

b
t o

r ta
x b

u
rd

e
n

 in th
e

 

e
co

n
o

m
y th

a
t it o

p
e

ra
te

s
. 

• 
A

ssessm
en

t o
f flexib

ility m
easures and d

e
m

o
n

stra
te

s 

th
e

 d
e

g
re

e
 to

 w
h

ich
 a g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t e
n

tity can change 

th
e

 level o
f d

e
b

t and ta
x bu

rden in o
rd

e
r to

 m
e

e
t its 

service co
m

m
itm

e
n

ts o
r se

ttle
 fin

a
n

cia
l co

m
m

itm
e

n
ts. 

• 
A

ssessm
en

t o
f vu

ln
erab

ility m
easures and 

d
e

m
o

n
stra

te
s th

e
 d

e
g

re
e

 b
y w

h
ich

 a g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

e
n

tity is d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t on sources o
f fu

n
d

in
g

 o
u

tsid
e

 its 

co
n

tro
l o

r in
flu

e
n

ce
 o

r is exposed to
 risk th

a
t could 

im
p

a
ir its a

b
ility to

 m
e

e
t its service and fin

a
n

cia
l 

co
m

m
itm

e
n

ts. 

19 
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T
he fo

llo
w

in
g

 ta
b

le
 p

re
se

n
ts th

e
 ra

tio
 analysis fo

r th
e

 th
re

e
-

ye
a

r p
e

rio
d

 2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
6

: 

S
u

stain
ab

ility ratio
s: 

2016 
2015 

A
ssets to

 liabilities (tim
es) 

8
.2 

8.7 

F
inancial assets to

 liabilities (tim
es) 

2.7 
2.9 

N
et debt to

 to
ta

l revenues 
8.7%

 
8

.8%
 

N
et debt to

 th
e

 to
ta

l assessm
ent 

0.1%
 

0.1%
 

E
xpenses to

 the to
ta

l assessm
ent 

0
.6%

 
0

.6%
 

F
lexib

ility ratio
s: 

2016 
2015 

D
ebt charges to

 revenues 
0.3%

 
0

.3%
 

N
et book value o

f capital assets to
 

cost 
68.6%

 
68

.7%
 

N
et book value o

f capital assets 
(excluding land) to

 cost 
57.1%

 
57

.2%
 

O
w

n source revenue to
 th

e
 

assessm
ent 

0.7%
 

0
.7%

 

V
u

ln
erab

ility ratio
s: 

2016 
2015 

G
overnm

ent transfers to
 to

ta
l 

revenues 
5.5%

 
5.4%

 
G

overnm
ent transfers (excluding 

gam
ing revenue) to

 to
ta

l revenues 
1.9%

 
1.6%

 

A
n e

xp
la

n
a

tio
n

 o
f each o

f th
e

 ra
tio

s is p
ro

vid
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

A
ssessm

ent of sustainability 

• 
A

ssets to
 lia

b
ilitie

s, in
d

ica
te

s su
sta

in
a

b
ility b

y th
e

 

e
xte

n
t to

 w
h

ich
 th

e
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t e
n

tity
 fin

a
n

ce
s its 

5374682 

2014 
8

.8 

2.8 

10.2%
 

0.1%
 

0.6%
 

2014 
0

.3%
 

68
.7%

 

57.7%
 

0
.8%

 

2014 

5.8%
 

1.5%
 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s b
y issuing d

e
b

t. A
 h

ig
h

e
r ra

tio
 in

d
ica

te
s a 

g
re

a
te

r a
b

ility to
 co

ve
r lia

b
ilitie

s. 

• 
F

inancial assets to
 lia

b
ilitie

s, in
d

ica
te

s su
sta

in
a

b
ility b

y 

th
e

 d
e

g
re

e
 th

a
t fu

tu
re

 re
ve

n
u

e
s a

re
 re

q
u

ire
d

 to
 pay fo

r 

p
a

st tra
n

sa
ctio

n
s and e

ve
n

ts
. A

 h
ig

h
e

r ra
tio

 in
d

ica
te

s a 

g
re

a
te

r a
b

ility to
 co

ve
r lia

b
ilitie

s. 

• 
N

e
t d

e
b

t to
 to

ta
l re

ve
n

u
e

, in
d

ica
te

s th
e

 fin
a

n
cia

l 

b
u

rd
e

n
 o

ve
r th

e
 e

a
rn

in
g

 ca
p

a
city and also in

d
ica

te
s 

h
o

w
 fu

tu
re

 re
ve

n
u

e
s w

ill be n
e

e
d

e
d

 fo
r fin

a
n

cin
g

 o
f 

p
a

st tra
n

sa
ctio

n
s and e

ve
n

ts
. A

 lo
w

e
r p

e
rce

n
ta

g
e

 

in
d

ica
te

s a lesser re
lia

n
ce

 o
n

 fu
tu

re
 re

ve
n

u
e

s to
 

fin
a

n
ce

 e
xistin

g
 d

e
b

t. 

• 
N

e
t d

e
b

t to
 to

ta
l assessm

ent, in
d

ica
te

s th
e

 re
la

tio
n

sh
ip

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 th
e

 le
ve

l o
f d

e
b

t and th
e

 sta
te

 o
f th

e
 local 

e
co

n
o

m
y. A

 lo
w

e
r p

e
rce

n
ta

g
e

 in
d

ica
te

s a lesser 

re
lia

n
ce

 o
n

 th
e

 cu
rre

n
t a

sse
ssm

e
n

t base to
 fin

a
n

ce
 

e
xistin

g
 d

e
b

t. 

• 
E

xpenses to
 to

ta
l assessm

ent, in
d

ica
te

s th
e

 tre
n

d
 o

f 

th
e

 g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t sp

e
n

d
in

g
 in co

n
n

e
ctio

n
 to

 th
e

 sta
te

 o
f 

th
e

 local e
co

n
o

m
y. A

 lo
w

e
r p

e
rce

n
ta

g
e

 in
d

ica
te

s a 

lesser re
lia

n
ce

 o
n

 th
e

 cu
rre

n
t a

sse
ssm

e
n

t base to
 

fin
a

n
ce

 e
xistin

g
 expenses. 
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A
ssessm

en
t o

f flexib
ility 

• 
D

e
b

t charges to
 revenues, in

d
ica

te
s th

e
 e

xte
n

t to
 

w
h

ich
 past b

o
rro

w
in

g
 decisions p

re
se

n
t a co

n
stra

in
t on 

a g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t's a

b
ility to

 m
e

e
t its fin

a
n

cia
l 

co
m

m
itm

e
n

ts. A
 lo

w
e

r ra
tio

 in
d

ica
te

s a lesser reliance 

on e
xistin

g
 revenues to

 fin
a

n
ce

 d
e

b
t charges. 

• 
N

e
t b

o
o

k va
lu

e
 o

f capital assets to
 cost, in

d
ica

te
s th

e
 

e
stim

a
te

d
 useful life

 o
f th

e
 ca

p
ita

l assets to
 p

ro
vid

e
 

services
. A

 h
ig

h
e

r ra
tio

 in
d

ica
te

s a n
e

w
e

r asset 

in
ve

n
to

ry. 

• 
N

e
t b

o
o

k value o
f ca

p
ita

l assets (e
xclu

d
in

g
 land) to

 

cost, in
d

ica
te

s th
e

 e
stim

a
te

d
 u

se
fu

l life
 re

m
a

in
in

g
 o

f 

d
e

p
re

cia
b

le
 ca

p
ita

l assets. Land is n
o

t a d
e

p
re

cia
b

le
 

asset and its in
clu

sio
n

 can d
isto

rt th
e

 n
e

t b
o

o
k value to

 

cost ra
tio

. A
 h

ig
h

e
r ra

tio
 in

d
ica

te
s a n

e
w

e
r asset 

in
ve

n
to

ry. 

• 
O

w
n

 source re
ve

n
u

e
 to

 assessm
ent, in

d
ica

te
s th

e
 

d
e

g
re

e
 to

 w
h

ich
 re

p
re

se
n

ts th
e

 p
e

rce
n

ta
g

e
 o

f taxes 

ta
ke

n
 fro

m
 its o

w
n

 ta
x base. A

 lo
w

e
r ra

tio
 in

d
ica

te
s a 

lesser p
ro

p
o

rtio
n

 o
f e

xistin
g

 revenues fro
m

 o
w

n
 

sources on th
e

 cu
rre

n
t assessm

ent base. 

53
74

682 

A
ssessm

en
t o

f vu
ln

erab
ility 

• 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t tra
n

sfe
rs to

 to
ta

l revenue, 

in
d

ica
te

s th
e

 d
e

g
re

e
 to

 w
h

ich
 th

e
 local 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t is d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t on p

ro
vin

cia
l o

r 

fe
d

e
ra

l grants. A
 h

ig
h

e
r ra

tio
 in

d
ica

te
s a h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rtio
n

 o
f grants. 
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T
he C

ity p
ro

vid
e

s a w
id

e
 a

rra
y o

f services to
 residents, 

businesses and visito
rs. T

he C
ouncil T

erm
 G

oals h
e

lp
 g

u
id

e
 th

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t and im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

fth
e

 C
ity's w

o
rk p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
and o

p
e

ra
tio

n
s. 

T
he fo

llo
w

in
g

 se
ctio

n
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts: 

• 
C

ouncil T
erm

 G
oals 

• 
E

n
viro

n
m

e
n

t 

0 
B

usiness Licences 

0 
H

ousing A
ctivity 

0 
P

o
p

u
la

tio
n

 

• 
C

ity S
ervices 
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C
ouncil decisions guide and in

flu
e

n
ce

 th
e

 C
ity's social and 

physical d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t, th
e

 q
u

a
lity o

f life
 and life

style
 choices 

available to
 re

sid
e

n
ts, th

e
 re

la
tive

 sa
fe

ty and p
ro

te
ctio

n
 o

f 
re

sid
e

n
ts and businesses, and th

e
 ro

le
 th

e
 C

ity plays w
ith

in
 

th
e

 region. To h
e

lp
 C

ouncil m
anage th

is im
p

o
rta

n
t agenda, a 

"T
e

rm
 G

oal S
e

ttin
g

" process is u
n

d
e

rta
ke

n
 a

t th
e

 sta
rt o

f each 
n

e
w

 te
rm

 o
f o

ffice
 to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 C
ouncil's desired focus and 

p
rio

ritie
s in o

rd
e

r to
 e

n
su

re
 C

ity w
o

rk p
ro

g
ra

m
s are 

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
ly aligned. T

his process fo
rm

s an in
te

g
ra

l p
a

rt o
f 

C
ity o

p
e

ra
tio

n
s, and helps to

 ensure a focused and p
ro

d
u

ctive
 

w
o

rkfo
rce

 th
a

t m
akes th

e
 m

o
st e

ffe
ctive

 use o
f p

u
b

lic 
resources. In a

lp
h

a
b

e
tica

l o
rd

e
r, th

e
 n

in
e

 goal areas fo
r th

e
 

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
8

 te
rm

 o
f C

ouncil in
clu

d
e

: 

1. 
A

 S
afe C

o
m

m
u

n
ity 

M
a

in
ta

in
 em

phasis on co
m

m
u

n
ity sa

fe
ty to

 e
n

su
re

 R
ichm

ond 
co

n
tin

u
e

s to
 be a safe co

m
m

u
n

ity. 

2. 
A

 V
ib

ran
t, A

ctive, an
d

 C
o

n
n

ected
 C

ity 
C

o
n

tin
u

e
 th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t and im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n

 o
f an 

e
xce

lle
n

t and accessible system
 o

f p
ro

g
ra

m
s, services, and 

p
u

b
lic spaces th

a
t re

fle
ct R

ich
m

o
n

d
's d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ics, rich 

h
e

rita
g

e
, d

ive
rse

 needs, and u
n

iq
u

e
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
itie

s, and th
a

t 
fa

cilita
te

 active, caring, and co
n

n
e

cte
d

 co
m

m
u

n
itie

s. 

3. 
A

 W
ell-P

lan
n

ed
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity 

A
d

h
e

re
 to

 e
ffe

ctive
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 and g

ro
w

th
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
practices to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 and enhance th

e
 liva

b
ility, su

sta
in

a
b

ility 
and d

e
sira

b
ility o

f o
u

r C
ity and its n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s, and to
 

e
n

su
re

 th
e

 results m
a

tch
 th

e
 in

te
n

tio
n

s o
f o

u
r policies and 

bylaw
s. 

4. 
L

ead
ersh

ip
 in S

u
stain

ab
ility 

C
o

n
tin

u
e

 a
d

va
n

ce
m

e
n

t o
f th

e
 C

ity's su
sta

in
a

b
ility fra

m
e

w
o

rk 
and in

itia
tive

s to
 im

p
ro

ve
 th

e
 sh

o
rt and lo

n
g

 te
rm

 liva
b

ility o
f 

o
u

r C
ity, and th

a
t m

a
in

ta
in

 R
ich

m
o

n
d

's p
o

sitio
n

 as a le
a

d
e

r in 
su

sta
in

a
b

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s, practices and in
n

o
va

tio
n

s. 

5. 
P

artn
ersh

ip
s an

d
 C

o
llab

o
ratio

n
 

C
o

n
tin

u
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t and u
tiliza

tio
n

 o
f co

lla
b

o
ra

tive
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s and p

a
rtn

e
rsh

ip
s w

ith
 in

te
rg

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l and 

o
th

e
r agencies to

 h
e

lp
 m

e
e

t th
e

 needs o
f th

e
 R

ichm
ond 

co
m

m
u

n
ity. 

2
3
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6. 
Q

u
ality In

frastru
ctu

re N
etw

o
rks 

C
o

n
tin

u
e

 d
ilig

e
n

ce
 to

w
a

rd
s th

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t o

f in
fra

stru
ctu

re
 

n
e

tw
o

rks th
a

t are safe, sustainable, and address th
e

 
challenges associated w

ith
 aging system

s, p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
 g

ro
w

th
, 

and e
n

viro
n

m
e

n
ta

l im
p

a
ct. 

7. 
S

tro
n

g
 Financial S

tew
ard

sh
ip

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 th
e

 C
ity's stro

n
g

 fin
a

n
cia

l p
o

sitio
n

 th
ro

u
g

h
 e

ffe
ctive

 
b

u
d

g
e

t processes, th
e

 e
fficie

n
t and e

ffe
ctive

 use o
f fin

a
n

cia
l 

resources, and th
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t le

ve
ra

g
in

g
 o

f e
co

n
o

m
ic and 

fin
a

n
cia

l o
p

p
o

rtu
n

itie
s to

 increase cu
rre

n
t and lo

n
g

-te
rm

 
fin

a
n

cia
l su

sta
in

a
b

ility. 

8. 
S

u
p

p
o

rtive E
conom

ic D
evelo

p
m

en
t E

n
viro

n
m

en
t 

R
eview

, d
e

ve
lo

p
 and im

p
le

m
e

n
t plans, policies, p

ro
g

ra
m

s and 
practices to

 increase business and visito
r appeal and p

ro
m

o
te

 
local e

co
n

o
m

ic g
ro

w
th

 and resiliency. 

9. 
W

ell-In
fo

rm
ed

 C
itizen

ry 
C

o
n

tin
u

e
 to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 and p

ro
vid

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s and services th
a

t 
ensure th

e
 R

ichm
ond co

m
m

u
n

ity is w
e

ll-in
fo

rm
e

d
 and 

engaged on C
ity business and decision m

a
kin

g
. 

5374682 
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;-
I 

B
usiness Licences 

T
he to

ta
l n

u
m

b
e

r o
f business licences issued decreased to

 

13,253 in 2016 co
m

p
a

re
d

 to
 14,3511icences issued in 2015. 

B
usiness Licences 2

0
1

2
-2

0
1

6
 

1
6

,0
0

0
 

12,0
0

0
 

"' Cll "' s::: Cll 
u 

8
,0

0
0

 
:::i 
"C

 

'iii 
>

 
4,0

0
0

 

2
0

1
2

 
2

0
1

3
 

2
0

1
4

 
2

0
1

5
 

2
0

1
6

 

H
ousing A

ctivity 
R

ichm
ond house prices increased by 9.9%

, w
ith

 a 2016 
d

e
ta

ch
e

d
 m

e
d

ia
n

 h
o

u
se

 p
rice

 o
f $1,847,000. T

he to
ta

l n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f sales decreased ye

a
r-o

ve
r-ye

a
r b

y 9%
 to

 5,263
. 

In 2016, th
e

 to
ta

l n
u

m
b

e
r o

f b
u

ild
in

g
 p

e
rm

its issued w
as 1

,7
4

0
 

w
h

ich
 w

as a 5.1%
 increase fro

m
 2015. 

O
verall, th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 

5374682 

p
e

rm
it fees co

lle
cte

d
 increased b

y 34.8%
 since 2012, a sign o

f 
increasing d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t a

ctivity in R
ichm

ond. T
he actual 

p
e

rm
it fees co

lle
cte

d
 fo

r 2016 w
as $

8
.4

M
. 

B
u

ild
in

g
 P

erm
its 2

0
1

2
-2

0
1

6
 

2,000 

"' 
1,600 

.
~
 

E
 

£ 1,200 
0 ... Cll 
..CI 
E

 
:I 
z 

800 

400 0 

2012 
2013 

2014 
2015 

2016 

T
he co

n
stru

ctio
n

 value o
f p

e
rm

its issued in 2016 w
as 

$
7

0
7

.2
M

, w
h

ich
 decreased b

y a
p

p
ro

xim
a

te
ly 29.1%

 fro
m

 
2

0
1

5
's re

co
rd

 ye
a

r o
f $

9
9

8
.0

M
. 

T
he n

u
m

b
e

r o
f d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t a

p
p

lica
tio

n
s received in 2016 

decreased 3.3%
 fro

m
 2015 to

 235 fro
m

 243 a
p

p
lica

tio
n

s. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r, to
ta

l fees co
lle

cte
d

 in 2016 increased by 3.1%
. 25 
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P
o

p
u

latio
n

 
R

ich
m

o
n

d
's cu

rre
n

t p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
 is e

stim
a

te
d

 a
t 2

1
8

,3
0

7
1, 

w
h

ich
 is a 2.06%

 in
cre

a
se

 fro
m

 2015. R
ich

m
o

n
d

 is th
e

 fo
u

rth
 

m
o

st p
o

p
u

lo
u

s m
u

n
icip

a
lity in th

e
 G

re
a

te
r V

a
n

co
u

ve
r re

g
io

n
. 

R
ich

m
o

n
d

 P
o

p
u

latio
n

 2
0

0
7

-2
0

1
6
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1 C
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2
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'i 

T
he C

ity o
f R

ichm
ond p

ro
vid

e
s a w

id
e

 a
rra

y o
f services to

 
residents, businesses and visitors. T

he C
ity is re

sp
o

n
sib

le
 fo

r 
d

e
live

rin
g

 th
e

 fo
llo

w
in

g
 services in R

ichm
ond: 

• 
P

e
rfo

rm
in

g
 land use and tra

n
sp

o
rta

tio
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, 
b

u
ild

in
g

 approvals, p
ro

p
e

rty use and zoning. 
• 

P
ro

vid
in

g
 and m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 roads, dykes, w
a

te
r and 

sew
erage system

s, drainage and irrig
a

tio
n

 system
s. 

• 
P

ro
vid

in
g

 sa
n

ita
tio

n
 and recycling services

. 
• 

P
ro

vid
in

g
 fo

r th
e

 sa
fe

ty and p
ro

te
ctio

n
 o

f citizens b
y 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 policing, fire

-re
scu

e
 services, b

yla
w

 
e

n
fo

rce
m

e
n

t, e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy and e
n

viro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s. 
• 

P
ro

vid
in

g
 fo

r th
e

 re
cre

a
tio

n
a

l and cu
ltu

ra
l needs o

f 
citizens b

y: fu
n

d
in

g
 lib

ra
ry services; b

u
ild

in
g

 and 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 re
cre

a
tio

n
a

l and cu
ltu

ra
l fa

cilitie
s, 

in
clu

d
in

g
 pools, arenas, co

m
m

u
n

ity centres, a
rt 

ce
n

tre
s, th

e
a

tre
 and n

u
m

e
ro

u
s h

e
rita

g
e

 sites. 
• 

D
esigning, co

n
stru
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Mayor and Council 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the 
City of Richmond, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial 
position as at December 31, 2016 and the consolidated statements of operations, 
changes in net financial assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an op1mon on these consolidated financial 
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal 
control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
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City of Richmond 
Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of the City of Richmond as at 
December 31, 2016, and its consolidated results of operations, its changes in net 
consolidated financial assets and its consolidated cash flows for the year then 
ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. 

Chartered Professional Accountants 

May 1, 2017 
Burnaby, Canada 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 
(Expressed in thousands of dollars) 

December 31, 2016, with comparative information for 2015 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments (note 3) 

Accrued interest receivable 

Accounts receivable (note 4) 

Taxes receivable 

Development fees receivable 

Debt reserve fund - deposits (note 5) 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 6) 

Development cost charges (note 7) 

Deposits and holdbacks (note 8) 

Deferred revenue (note 9) 

Debt, net of MFA sinking fund deposits (note 1 0) 

Net financial assets 

Non-Financial Assets 

Tangible capital assets (note 11) 

Inventory of materials and supplies 

Prepaid expenses 

Accumulated surplus (note 12) 

Commitments and contingencies (note 16) 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

General Manager, Finance and Corporate Services 
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2,173,922 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Consolidated Statement of Operations 
(Expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016, with comparative information for 2015 

2016 
Budget 2016 2015 

(Notes 2(n) 
and 22) 

Revenue: 
Taxation and levies $ 197,965 $ 198,612 $ 189,136 
Utility fees 98,773 97,819 94,290 
Sales of services 33,692 38,231 34,186 
Payments-in-lieu of taxes 13,473 14,770 15,109 
Provincial and federal grants 7,376 9,101 8,654 
Development cost charges 26,875 16,632 17,818 
Other capital funding sources 69,115 26,601 72,575 
Other revenues: 

Investment income 14,694 17,614 16,303 
Gaming revenue 18,088 17,559 19,555 
Licenses and permits 9,184 12,422 10,747 
Other ~note 19} 9,799 35,543 48,755 

499,034 484,904 527,128 

Expenses: 
Law and community safety 93,357 89,752 85,386 
Utilities: water, sewer and sanitation 85,159 84,183 83,650 
Engineering, public works and 

project development 65,630 61,243 56,294 
Community services 59,019 59,592 68,246 
General government 53,665 44,583 43,438 
Planning and development 14,324 14,233 13,211 
Richmond Olympic Oval 14,890 15,120 13,395 
Library services 9,754 9,788 9,463 
Lulu Island Eners:t Com~an;t 939 943 491 

396,737 379,437 373,574 

Annual surplus 102,297 105,467 153,554 

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 2,731,194 2,731,194 2,577,640 

Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 2,833,491 $ 2,836,661 $ 2,731,194 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets 
(Expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016, with comparative information for 2015 

2016 
Budget 2016 2015 

(Notes 2(n) 
and 22) 

Surplus for the year $ 102,297 $ 105,467 $ 153,554 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets (121,102) (139,781) (86,941) 
Contributed tangible capital assets (55,000) (24,441) (61 ,807) 
Amortization of tangible capital assets 55,347 55,933 53,966 
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets (12,859) (5, 157) 
Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets 15,784 7,678 

(18,458) 103 61,293 

Acquisition of inventories of supplies (3, 138) (2,359) 
Acquisition of prepaid expenses (2,525) (1 ,930) 
Consumption of inventories of supplies 2,359 2,415 
Use of prepaid expenses 1,930 1,971 

Change in net financial assets (18,458) (1 ,271) 61,390 

Net financial assets, beginning of year 664,010 664,010 602,620 

Net financial assets, end of year $ 645,552 $ 662,739 $ 664,010 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
(Expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016, with comparative information for 2015 

2016 2015 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 
Annual surplus $ 105,467 $ 153,554 
Items not involving cash: 

Amortization 55,933 53,966 
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets (12,859) (5,157) 
Contributions of tangible capital assets (24,441) (61 ,807) 

Change in non-cash operating working capital: 
Accrued interest receivable (685) (924) 
Accounts receivable 2,396 (2, 112) 
Taxes receivable (1 ,412) (529) 
Development fees receivable 4,423 4,225 
Debt reserve fund 200 
Prepaid expenses (595) 41 
Inventories of supplies (779) 56 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 9,019 (608) 
Deposits and holdbacks 13,900 (6,207) 
Deferred revenue 17,609 6,888 
Development cost charges 6,006 28,626 

Net change in cash from operating activities 173,982 170,212 

Capital activities: 
Cash used to acquire tangible capital assets (139,781) (86,941) 
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 15,784 7,678 

Net change in cash from capital activities (123,997) (79,263) 

Financing activities: 
Decrease in debt (4,402) (4,232) 
Principal payments on obligations under capital leases (22) 

Net change in cash from financing activities (4,402) (4,254) 

Investing activities: 
Purchase of investments (49,048) (95,626) 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (3,465) (8,931) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 21,800 30,731 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 18,335 $ 21,800 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December31, 2016 

1. Operations: 

The City of Richmond (the "City") is incorporated under the Local Government Act of 

British Columbia. The City's principal activities include the provision of local government services 
to residents of the incorporated area. These include administrative, protective, transportation, 

environmental, recreational, water, and sewer. 

2 Significant accounting policies: 

These consolidated financial statements of the City are the representation of management and 

have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles as 
prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Board ("PSAB") of the Chartered Professional 

Accountants Canada. 

(a) Basis of consolidation: 

These consolidated financial statements reflect a combination of the City's General Revenue, 

General Capital and Loan, Waterworks and Sewerworks, and Reserve Funds consolidated 

with the Richmond Public Library (the "Library"), the Richmond Olympic Oval (the "Oval") and 
the Lulu Island Energy Company Ltd. ("LIEC"). The Library is consolidated as the Library Board 

is appointed by the City. The Oval and LIEC are consolidated as they are wholly-owned 

municipal corporations of the City and operate as other government organizations. lnterfund 
transactions, fund balances and activities have been eliminated on consolidation. 

(i) General Revenue Fund: 

This fund is used to account for the current operations of the City as provided for in the 
Annual Budget, including collection of taxes, administering operations, policing, and 

servicing general debt. 

(ii) General Capital and Loan Fund: 

This fund is used to record the City's tangible capital assets and work-in-progress, including 

engineering structures such as roads and bridges, and the related long-term debt. 

(iii) Waterworks and Sewerworks Funds: 

These funds have been established to cover the costs of operating these utilities, with 

related capital and loan funds to record the related capital assets and long-term debt. 

(iv) Reserve Funds: 

Certain funds are established by bylaws for specific purposes. They are funded primarily 
by budgeted contributions from the General Revenue Fund and developer contributions 

plus interest earned on fund balances. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(b) Basis of accounting: 

The City follows the accrual method of accounting for revenues and expenses. Revenues are 

recognized in the year in which they are earned and measurable. Expenses are recognized as 

they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of goods and services and/or the 

creation of a legal obligation to pay. 

(c) Government transfers: 

Restricted transfers from governments are deferred and recognized as revenue as the related 

expenditures are incurred or the stipulations in the related agreement are met. Unrestricted 

transfers are recognized as revenue when received or if the amount to be received can be 

reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, highly liquid money market investments and short­

term investments with maturities of less than 90-days from date of acquisition. 

(e) Investments: 

Investments are recorded at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums or discounts. 

Provisions for losses are recorded when they are considered to be other than temporary. At 

various times during the term of each individual investment, market value may be less than 

cost. Such declines in value are considered temporary for investments with known maturity 

dates as they generally reverse as the investments mature and therefore an adjustment to 

market value for these market declines is not recorded. 

(f) Accounts receivable: 

Accounts receivable are net of an allowance for doubtful accounts and therefore represent 

amounts expected to be collected. 

(g) Development cost charges: 

Development cost charges are restricted by legislation to expenditures on capital infrastructure. 

These amounts are deferred upon receipt and recognized as revenue when the expenditures 

are incurred in accordance with the restrictions. 

(h) Post-employment benefits: 

The City and its employees make contributions to the Municipal Pension Plan. As this plan is 

a multi-employee plan, contributions are expensed as incurred. 

Post-employment benefits also accrue to the City's employees. The liabilities related to these 

benefits are actuarially determined based on service and best estimates of retirement ages and 

expected future salary and wage increases. The liabilities under these benefits plans are 

accrued based on projected benefits prorated as employees render services necessary to earn 

the future benefits. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(i) Non-financial assets: 

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the 

provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not 

intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations. 

(i) Tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost, which includes amounts that are directly 

attributable to acquisition, construction, development, or betterment of the assets. The 

cost, less the residual value, of the tangible capital assets, excluding land are amortized 

on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows: 

Asset 

Buildings and building improvements 
Infrastructure 
Vehicles. machinery and equipment 
Library's collections, furniture and equipment 

Useful life 
-years 

10- 75 
5-100 
3-40 
4-20 

Amortization is charged over the asset's useful life commencing when the asset is 

acquired. Assets under construction are not amortized until the asset is available for 

productive use. 

(ii) Contributions of tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at the 

date of receipt and also are recorded as revenue. 

(iii) Natural resources: 

Natural resources that have been purchased are not recognized as assets in these 

consolidated financial statements. 

(iv) Works of art and cultural and historic assets: 

Works of art and cultural and historic assets are not recorded as assets in these 

consolidated financial statements. 

(v) Interest capitalization: 

The City does not capitalize interest costs associated with the construction of a tangible 

capital asset. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(i) Non-financial assets (continued): 

(vi) Labour capitalization: 

Internal labour directly attributable to the construction, development or implementation 
of a tangible capital asset is capitalized. 

(vii) Leased tangible capital assets: 

Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incidental to ownership 
of property are accounted for as leased tangible capital assets. All other leases are 

accounted for as operating leases and the related payments are charged to expenses 
as incurred. 

(viii) Impairment of tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets are written down when conditions indicate that they no longer 
contribute to the City's ability to provide goods and services, or when the value of future 

economic benefits associated with the tangible capital assets are less than their net book 

value. The net write-downs are accounted for as expenses in the consolidated statement 
of operations. 

(ix) Inventory of materials and supplies: 

Inventory is recorded at cost, net of an allowance for obsolete stock. Cost is determined 

on a weighted average basis. 

U) Revenue recognition: 

Revenues are recognized in the period in which the transactions or events occurred that gave 
rise to the revenues. All revenues are recorded on an accrual basis, except when the accruals 

cannot be determined with a reasonable degree of certainty or when their estimation is 

impractical. 

The City is required to act as the agent for the collection of certain taxes and fees imposed by 

other authorities. Collections for other authorities are excluded from the City's taxation 
revenues. 

(k) Deferred revenue: 

The City defers a portion of the revenue collected from permits, licenses and other fees and 

recognizes this revenue in the year in which related inspections are performed or other related 

expenditures are incurred. 

Deferred revenue also represents funds received from external parties for specified purposes. 
These revenues are recognized in the period in which the related expenses are incurred. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December31, 2016 

2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(I) Deposits: 

Receipts restricted by the legislation of senior governments or by agreement with external 

parties are deferred and reported as deposits and are refundable under certain circumstances. 

When qualifying expenditures are incurred, deposits are recognized as revenue at amounts 

equal to the qualifying expenditures. 

(m) Debt: 

Debt is recorded net of related sinking fund balances. 

(n) Budget information: 

Budget information, presented on a basis consistent with that used for actual results, was 
included in the City's 5 Year Consolidated Financial Plan (2016-2020) ("Consolidated Financial 

Plan") and was adopted through Bylaw No. 9521 on March 14, 2016. 

(o) Contaminated sites: 

Contaminated sites are a result of contamination being introduced into air, soil, water, or 

sediment of a chemical, organic or radioactive material of live organism that exceeds an 

environmental standard. Liabilities are recorded net of any expected recoveries. 

A liability for remediation of contaminated sites is recognized when a site is not in productive 

use and the following criteria are met: 

(i) An environmental standard exists; 

(ii) Contamination exceeds the environmental standard; 

(iii) The City is directly responsible or accepts responsibility; 

(iv) It is expected that future economic benefits will be given up; and 

(v) A reasonable estimate of the amount can be made. 

The liability is recognized as management's estimate of the cost of post-remediation including 
operation, maintenance and monitoring that are an integral part of the remediation strategy for 

a contaminated site. 

(p) Use of accounting estimates: 

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount 

of revenue and expenditures during the reporting period. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December31, 2016 

2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(p) Use of accounting estimates (continued): 

3. 

4. 

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the value of contributed 

tangible capital assets, value of developer contributions, useful lives for amortization, 

determination of provisions for accrued liabilities, performing actuarial valuation of employee 
future benefits, allowance for doubtful accounts, and provision for contingencies. Actual results 

could differ from those estimates. Adjustments, if any, will be reflected in the financial 

statements in the period that the change in estimate is made, as well as in the period of 

settlement if the amount is different. 

(q) Segment disclosures: 

A segment is defined as a distinguishable activity or group of activities of a government for 

which it is appropriate to separately report financial information to achieve the objectives of the 
standard. The City has provided definitions of segments as well as presented financial 

information in segment format. 

Investments: 

2016 2015 
Market Market 

Cost value Cost value 

Short-term notes and deposits $ 473,721 $ 473,409 $ 360,081 $ 360,081 
Government and government 

guaranteed bonds 213,54221 6,895 220,228 227,567 
Municipal Finance Authority 

Pooled Investment 44,172 43,834 43,212 43,212 
Other bonds 247,203 249,235 306,06930 7,385 

$ 978,638 $ 983,373 $ 929,590 $ 938,245 

Accounts receivable: 

2016 2015 

Water and sewer utilities $ 12,541 $ 11 ,381 
Casino revenues 3,951 4,532 
Capital grant 2,345 2,482 
Other trade receivables 8,929 11 ,767 

$ 27,766 $ 30,162 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

5. Debt reserve fund deposits and contingent demand notes: 

The City issues its debt instruments through the Municipal Finance Authority (the "MFA"). As a 

condition of these borrowings, a portion of the debenture proceeds is withheld by the MFA in a Debt 
Reserve Fund. The City also executes demand notes in connection with each debenture whereby 

the City may be required to loan certain amounts to the MFA. These demand notes are contingent 

in nature and are not reflected in the City's accounts. The details of the cash deposits and 
contingent demand notes at December 31, 2016 are as follows: 

Contingent 
Cash demand 

deposits notes 

General Revenue Fund $ 508 $ 2,447 

6. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities: 

2016 2015 

Trade and other liabilities $ 65,417 $ 55,995 
Post-employment benefits (note 14) 31 ,303 31 ,706 

$ 96,720 $ 87,701 

7. Development cost charges: 

2016 2015 

Balance, beginning of year $ 111 ,591 $ 82,965 
Contributions 20,886 44,934 
Interest 1,752 1,510 
Revenue recognized (16,632) (17,818) 

Balance, end of year $ 117,597 $ 111,591 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

8. Deposits and holdba cks: 

Balance, Balance, 
December 31, Deposit Refunds/ December 31, 

2015 contributions expenditures 2016 

Security deposits $ 40,326 $ 22,129 $ 11,485 $ 50,970 
Developer contribution 5,546 97 5,643 
Contract holdbacks 2,809 6,822 3,867 5,764 
Transit Oriented Development Fund 1,523 466 1,057 
Other 8,692 36,720 36,050 9,362 

$ 58,896 $ 65,768 $ 51,868 $ 72,796 

9. Deferred revenue: 

Balance, External Balance, 
December 31, restricted Revenue December 31, 

2015 inflows earned 2016 

Taxes and utilities $ 19,370 $ 19,888 $ 19,370 $ 19,888 
Building permits/development 12,085 5,952 5,030 13,007 
Oval 5,598 10,098 9,877 5,819 
Capital grants 4,596 18,856 2,358 21,094 
Business licenses 2,509 2,070 2,094 2,485 
Parking easement/leased land 2,417 48 44 2,421 
Other 2,136 6,997 7,527 1,606 

$ 48,711 $ 63,909 $ 46,300 $ 66,320 

10. Debt, net of MFA sinking fund deposits: 

The interest rate for the year ended December 31, 2016 on the principal amount of the MFA 

debentures was 3.30% per annum. Interest expense incurred for the year on the long-term debt 
was $1,676,895 (2015- $1 ,676,895). 

The City obtains debt instruments through the MFA pursuant to security issuing bylaws under 

authority of the Community Charter to finance certain capital expenditures. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31 , 2016 

10. Debt, net of MFA sinking fund deposits (continued): 

Gross amount for the debt less principal payments and actuarial adjustments to date are as follows: 

General Fund 

Gross 
amount 

borrowed 

$ 50,815 

Repayments 
and actuarial 
adjustments 

$ 8,634 

Net debt 
2016 

$ 42,181 

Net debt 
2015 

$ 46,583 

Repayments on net outstanding debenture debt over the next five years and thereafter are as 
follows: 

2017 $ 4,578 
2018 4,761 
2019 4,951 
2020 5,149 
2021 5,355 
Thereafter 17,387 

$ 42,181 

11. Tangible capital assets: 

Balance, Additions Balance, 
December 31 , and December 31, 

Cost 2015 transfers Diseosals 2016 

Land $ 803,645 $ 43,966 $ (1,706) $ 845,905 
Buildings and building 

improvements 374,820 10,324 385,144 
Infrastructure 1,644,206 48,218 (3,879) 1,688,545 
Vehicles, machinery and 

equipment 110,120 8,271 (1 ,549) 116,842 
Library's collections, furniture 

and equipment 9,670 374 (1 ,616) 8,428 
Assets under construction 62,367 53,069 115,436 

$ 3,004,828 $ 164,222 $ l8,750l $ 3,160,300 

Balance, Balance, 
December 31 Amortization December 31 , 

Accumulated amortization 2015 Disposals expense 2016 

Buildings and building 
improvements $ 141,680 $ $ 14,225 $ 155,905 

Infrastructure 728,117 (2,882) 33,198 758,433 
Vehicles, machinery and 

equipment 66,805 (1 ,518) 7,482 72,769 
Library's collections, furniture 

and equipment 5,331 (1,425) 1,028 4,934 

$ 941,933 $ (5,825l $ 55,933 $ 992,041 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December31, 2016 

11. Tangible capital assets (continued): 

Land 
Buildings and building improvements 
Infrastructure 
Vehicles, machinery and equipment 
Library's collection, furniture and equipment 
Assets under construction 

Balance, end of year 

(a) Assets under construction: 

$ 

$ 

2016 2015 
Net book Net book 

value value 

845,905 $ 803,645 
229,239 233,140 
930,112 916,089 

44,073 43,315 
3,494 4,339 

115,436 62,367 

2,168,259 $ 2,062,895 

Assets under construction having a value of $115,436,184 (2015- $62,367,664) have not been 
amortized. Amortization of these assets will commence when the asset is put into service. 

(b) Contributed tangible capital assets: 

Contributed tangible capital assets have been recognized at fair market value at the date of 
contribution. The value of contributed assets received during the year is $24,441,194 
(2015- $61 ,806,695) comprised of infrastructure in the amount of $17,308,488 
(2015- $1 0,874,576), land in the amount of $7,132,706 (2015- $50,606,219), and other assets 
in the amount of nil (2015 - $325,900). 

(c) Tangible capital assets disclosed at nominal values: 

Where an estimate of fair value could not be made, the tangible capital asset was recognized 
at a nominal value. 

(d) Works of art and historical treasures: 

The City manages and controls various works of art and non-operational historical cultural 
assets including building, artifacts, paintings, and sculptures located at City sites and public 
display areas. The assets are not recorded as tangible capital assets and are not amortized. 

(e) Write-down of tangible capital assets: 

There were no write-downs of tangible capital assets during the year (2015- nil). 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

13. Reserves: 

2015 

Reserve funds: 
Affordable housing $ 24,934 
Arts, culture and heritage 4,449 
Capital building and infrastructure 60,412 
Capital reserve 157,778 
Capstan station 9,508 
Child care development 2,335 
Community legacy and land replacement 16,994 
Drainage improvement 52,922 
Equipment replacement 16,882 
Leisure facilities 5,275 
Local improvements 6,767 
Neighborhood improvement 6,975 
Public art program 3,056 
Sanitary sewer 41,687 
Steveston off-street parking 299 
Steveston road ends 458 
Waterfront improvement 642 
Watermain replacement 46,614 
Oval 3,191 

$ 461,178 

14. Post-employment benefits: 

Change 
during year 2016 

$ (1 ,208) $ 23,726 
89 4,538 

3,064 63,476 
(2, 1 06) 155,672 
5,449 14,957 
1,454 3,789 

(8,581) 8,413 
2,981 55,903 
1,689 18,571 

293 5,568 
(545) 6,222 
(42) 6,933 
52 3,108 

2,840 44,527 
6 305 

(51) 407 
(27) 615 

4,241 50,855 
1,070 4,261 

$ 10,668 $ 471,846 

The City provides certain post-employment benefits, non-vested sick leave, compensated 
absences, and termination benefits to its employees. 

2016 2015 

Balance, beginning of year $ 31 ,706 $ 30,755 
Current service cost 1,980 1,924 
Interest cost 906 912 
Past service cost (credit) (868) 
Amortization of actuarial loss (gain) (473) 93 
Benefits paid (1 ,948) (1 ,978) 

Balance, end of year $ 31 ,303 $ 31,706 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

14. Post-employment benefits (continued): 

An actuarial valuation for these benefits was performed to determine the City's accrued benefit 

obligation as at December 31, 2016. The difference between the actuarially determined accrued 
benefit obligation of approximately $31,556,000 and the liability of approximately $31,303,000 as 

at December 31, 2016 is an unamortized net actuarial loss of $253,000. This actuarial loss is being 
amortized over a period equal to the employees' average remaining service lifetime of 1 0-years. 

2016 2015 

Actuarial benefit obligation: 
Liability, end of year $ 31,303 $ 31,706 
Unamortized actuarial loss (gain) 253 (3,049) 

Balance, end of year $ 31,556 $ 28,657 

Actuarial assumptions used to determine the City's accrued benefit obligation are as follows: 

Discount rate 
Expected future inflation rate 
Expected wage and salary range increases 

15. Pension plan: 

2016 

3.30% 
2.00% 

2.50% to 3.00% 

2015 

3.10% 
2.00% 
2.50% 

The City and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (a jointly trusteed pension 
plan). The Board of Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is responsible for 

administering the plan, including investment of assets and administration of benefits. The plan is a 
multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. Basic pension benefits are based on a formula. As at 

December 31, 2015, the plan has about 189,000 active members and approximately 85,000 retired 

members. Active members include approximately 37,000 contributors from local governments. 

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plan 

and adequacy of plan funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and 

member contribution rate to fund the plan. The actuary's calculated contribution rate is based on 
the entry-age normal cost method, which produces the long-term rate of member and employer 

contributions sufficient to provide benefits for average future entrants to the plan. This rate is then 

adjusted to the extent there is amortization of any funding deficit. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

15. Pension pian (continued): 

The most recent valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan as at December 31, 2015, indicated a 
$2,224 million funding surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concern basis. 

The City of Richmond paid $11,952,478 (2015 - $11 ,766,393) for employer contributions while 

employees contributed $9,827,790 (2015- $9,736,747) to the plan in fiscal2016. 

The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2018, with results available in 2019. 

Employers participating in the plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer 

contributions made during the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is 

because the plan records accrued liabilities and accrued assets for the plan in aggregate, resulting 
in no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets and cost to individual 

employers participating in the plan. 

16. Commitments and contingencies: 

(a) Joint and several liabilities: 

The City has a contingent liability with respect to debentures of the Greater Vancouver Water 
District, Greater Vancouver Sewerage and Drainage District and Greater Vancouver Regional 

District, to the extent provided for in their respective Enabling Acts, Acts of Incorporation and 
Amending Acts. Management does not consider payment under this contingency to be likely 

and therefore no amounts have been accrued. 

(b) Lease payments: 

In addition to the obligations under capital leases, at December 31, 2016, the City was 
committed to operating lease payments for premises and equipment in the following 

approximate amounts: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 and thereafter 

(c) Litigation: 

$ 4,860 
4,483 
3,716 
2,301 

16,398 

As at December 31, 2016, there were a number of claims or risk exposures in various stages 

of resolution. The City has made no specific provision for those where the outcome is presently 

not determinable. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

16. Commitments and contingencies (continued): 

{d) Municipal Insurance Association of British Columbia ("Association"): 

The City is a participant in the Association. Should the Association pay out claims in excess of 
premiums received, it is possible that the City, along with other participants, would be required 
to contribute towards the deficit. Management does not consider external payment under this 
contingency to be likely and therefore, no amounts have been accrued. 

{e) Contractual obligation: 

The City has entered into various contracts for services and construction with periods ranging 
beyond one year. These commitments are in accordance with budgets passed by Council. 

On October 30, 2014, LIEC and Corix Utilities Inc. ("Corix") entered into a 30-year Concession 
Agreement (the "Agreement"), where Corix will design, construct, finance, operate, and 
maintain the infrastructure for the district energy utility at the Oval Village community. As part 
of the Agreement, the infrastructure will be owned by LIE C. 

(f) E-Comm Emergency Communications for Southwest British Columbia Incorporated 
("E-Comm"): 

The City is a shareholder of the E-Comm whose services provided include: regional 9-1-1 call 
centre for the Greater Vancouver Regional District; Wide Area Radio network; dispatch 
operations; and records management. The City has 2 Class A shares and 1 Class B share (of 
a total of 28 Class A and 23 Class B shares issued and outstanding as at December 31, 2016). 
As a Class A shareholder, the City shares in both funding the future operations and capital 
obligations of E-Comm (in accordance with a cost sharing formula), including any lease 
obligations committed to by E-Comm up to the shareholder's withdrawal date. 

(g) Community Associations: 

The City has a close relationship with the various community associations which operate the 
community centers throughout the City. While they are separate legal entities, the City does 
generally provide the buildings and grounds for the use of the community associations as well 
as pay the operating costs of the facilities. Typically the community associations are 
responsible for providing programming and services to the community. The community 
associations retain all revenue which they receive. The City provides the core staff for the 
facilities as well as certain additional services such as information technology services. 

17. Trust funds: 

Certain assets have been conveyed or assigned to the City to be administered as directed by 

agreement or statute. The City holds the assets for the benefit of and stands in fiduciary relationship 

to the beneficiary. The following trust fund is excluded from the City's financial statements. 

2016 2015 

Richmond Community Associations $ 1,270 $ 1,248 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

18. Collections for other authorities: 

The City is obligated to collect certain taxation revenue on behalf of other government bodies. 
These funds are excluded from the City's financial statements since they are not revenue of the 

City. Such taxes collected and remitted to the government bodies during the year are as follows: 

2016 2015 

Province of British Columbia- Schools $ 149,518 $ 146,405 
Greater Vancouver Regional District and others 42,104 41,772 

$ 191,622 $ 188,177 

19. Other revenues: 

2016 2015 

Developer contributions $ 10,098 $ 29,648 
Tangible capital assets gain on sale of land 13,880 5,912 
Taxes and fines 2,730 3,350 
Parking program 2,153 2,108 
Other 6,682 7,737 

$ 35,543 $ 48,755 

20. Government transfers: 

Government transfers are received for operating and capital activities. The operating transfers 

consist of gaming revenue and provincial and federal grants. Capital transfers are included in other 

capital funding sources revenue. The source of the government transfers are as follows: 

2016 2015 

Operating: 
Province of BC $ 22,652 $ 24,553 
Trans link 2,595 2,329 
Government of Canada 1,413 1,327 

Capital: 
Government of Canada 941 3,098 
Translink 1,049 76 
Province of BC 104 474 

$ 28,754 $ 31,857 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December 31, 2016 

21. Segmented reporting: 

The City of Richmond provides a wide variety of services to its residents. For segment disclosure, 

these services are grouped and reported under service areas/departments that are responsible for 

providing such services. They are as follows: 

(a) Law and Community Safety brings together the City's public safety providers such as Police 

(RCMP), Fire-Rescue, Emergency Programs, and Community Bylaws along with sections 

responsible for legal and regulatory matters. It is responsible for ensuring safe communities by 

providing protection services with a focus on law enforcement, crime prevention, emergency 

response, protection of life and properties, and legal services. 

(b) Utilities provide such services as planning, designing, constructing, operating, and maintaining 

the City's infrastructure of water and sewer networks and sanitation and recycling. 

(c) Engineering, Public Works and Project Development comprises of General Public Works, 

Roads and Construction, Storm Drainage, Fleet Operations, Engineering, Project 

Development, and Facility Management. The services provided are construction and 

maintenance of the City's infrastructure and all City owned buildings, maintenance of the City's 

road networks, managing and operating a mixed fleet of vehicles, heavy equipment and an 

assortment of specialized work units for the City operations, development of current and long­

range engineering planning and construction of major projects. 

(d) Community Services comprises of Parks, Recreation, Arts, Culture and Heritage Services 

and Community Social Development. These departments ensure recreation opportunities in 

Richmond by maintaining a variety of facilities such as arenas, community centres, pools, etc. 

It designs, constructs and maintains parks and sports fields to ensure there is adequate open 

green space and sports fields available for Richmond residents. It also addresses the 

economic, arts, culture, and community issues that the City encounters. 

(e) General Government comprises of Mayor and Council, Corporate Administration, and 

Finance and Corporate Services. It is responsible for adopting bylaws, effectively administering 

city operations, levying taxes, providing sound management of human resources, information 

technology, City finance, and ensuring high quality services to Richmond residents. 

(f) Planning and Development is responsible for land use plans, developing bylaws and policies 

for sustainable development in the City including the City's transportation systems. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December31, 2016 

21. Segmented reporting (continued): 

(g) Richmond Olympic Oval is formed as a wholly owned subsidiary of the City. The City uses 

the Richmond Olympic Oval facility as a venue for a wide range of sports, business and 
community activities. The financial statements include the Oval's 50% proportionate share of 
operations of VROX Sport Simulation Ltd. ("VROX"). VROX is a government partnership 

established to develop, manufacture and sell sport simulators to the Richmond Olympic 

Experience and third party customers. 

(h) Richmond Public Library provides public access to information by maintaining 5 branches 

throughout the City. 

(i) Lulu Island Energy Company Ltd. is formed as a municipal corporation wholly-owned by the 

City. The business of the LIEC is to manage and operate energy utilities, including but not 

limited to energy production, generation or exchange, transmission, distribution, maintenance, 

marketing and sale to customers. 
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CITY OF RICHMOND 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Tabular amounts expressed in thousands of dollars) 

Year ended December31, 2016 

22. Budget data: 

The budget data presented in these consolidated financial statements is based on the Consolidated 

Financial Plan adopted by Council on March 14, 2016. The chart below reconciles the adopted 

Consolidated Financial Plan to the budget figures reported in these consolidated financial 
statements. 

Revenues: 
Consolidated financial plan 

Expenses: 
Consolidated financial plan 
Add: Acquisition of tangible capital assets 
Less: LIEC budget adjustment 

Annual surplus 

Less: Acquisition of tangible capital assets 
Less: Transfer to reserves 
Less: Debt principal 

Add: Capital funding 
Add: Transfer from surplus 

Annual surplus per consolidated statement of operations 

23. Comparative information: 

Financial 
plan bylaw 

No. 9521 

$ 499,034 

$ 

397,388 

397,388 

101,646 

(441 ,608) 
(62,222) 

(4,402) 

(406,586) 

403,510 
3,076 

Financial 
statement 

budget 

$ 499,034 

397,388 
1,020 
(369) 

396,737 

102,297 

$ 102,297 

Certain comparative information has been reclassified to conform to the financial statement 
presentation adopted for the current year. 
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